Public Document Pack

wyre

ouncil

Wyre Borough Council
Date of Publication: 17 May 2022

L|C9n3|ng Committee Please ask for : Daphne Courtenage
Assistant Democratic Services Officer
Agenda Tel: 01253 887476

Licensing Committee meeting on Tuesday, 24 May 2022 at 6.00 pm
in the Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde

Election of Chairman
Election of Vice Chairman
Apologies

Declarations of Interest

Members will disclose any pecuniary and any other significant interests
they may have in relation to the matters under consideration.

Confirmation of minutes (Pages 3 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the
Licensing Committee held on 29 March 2022.

Application for a new Premises Licence - Thornton Cleveleys (Pages 7 - 120)
Football Club, Gamble Road, Thornton Cleveleys, FY5 4JH

Report of the Corporate Director Environment.

Application for a new premises licence - 18 Breck Road, Poulton- (Pages 121 -
le-Fylde 192)

Report of the Corporate Director Environment.



This page is intentionally left blank



wyre

Licensing Committee Minutes

The minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting of Wyre Borough Council held on
Tuesday, 29 March 2022 at the Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde.

Licensing Committee members present:
Councillors Robinson, Cartridge, Baxter, Leech, Smith, S Turner, A Turner, Williams and
A Vincent

Apologies for absence:
Councillors Cropper, C Birch, George and Matthew Vincent

Other councillors present:
None.

Failure to attend:
Councillor Armstrong

Officers present:

Daphne Courtenage, Assistant Democratic Services Officer
Mary Grimshaw, Legal Services Manager (and Monitoring Officer)
Patrick Cantley, Senior Licensing Officer

Wayne Clarke, Senior Compliance/Licensing Enforcement Officer

No members of the public or press attended the meeting.

48 Declarations of Interest
None.
49 Confirmation of minutes

The minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on the 22
February 2022 were approved as a correct record.

50 Exclusion of the public and press
In accordance with Paragraph 11 of the Access to Information Rules in Part 4

of the Council’s Constitution, the Chief Executive had determined that the
reports submitted under item 5 of this agenda were “Not for Publication”

Page 3



51

because they contained “exempt information”, as defined in Schedule 12A of
the Local Government Act 1972.

The Committee passed the following resolution: “That the public and press be
excluded from the meeting whilst agenda item 5 was being considered, as it
referred to exempt information as defined in category 1 (information relating to
any individual) of Part 1 of Schedule 12(a) of the Local Government Act 1972,
as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Variation
Order 2006 and that the public interest in maintaining the exemption
outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information.

Application for the grant of a Wyre dual driver's licence

The Corporate Director Environment submitted a report to provide members
of the Licensing Committee with information to assist them in their decision
making process at the hearing.

The applicant and their solicitor were both present at the hearing.
The Senior Licensing Officer introduced the report.

The applicant’s solicitor spoke on behalf of the applicant to the committee,
stating the reasons for the application to hold a Wyre dual driver’s license,
and referred to the applicant’s history with the committee.

Members of the committee asked questions of the applicant, which he
answered.

Following questions, the applicant, their solicitor, the Senior Licensing Officer
and the Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer left the room whilst the
committee members considered the decision in closed session.

In reaching its decision the committee had regard to:
1. Sections 51(1)(a), 53(1)(a),(b) and 59(1)(a) of Part Il of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
2. The Wyre Council Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy
on Convictions (Sections 3.1, 6.1 and 7) and other relevant matters

The applicant and his solicitor, the Senior Licensing Officer and the Senior
Licensing Enforcement Officer were brought back into the room and the
Licensing Committee reconvened and the Chair announced the committee’s
decision.

Decision

The committee resolved not to grant a three year dual driver’s licence.

Reasons for the decision

Due to the applicant’s history with the committee and insufficient evidence to
the contrary, the committee found they could not be satisfied that the

Page 4



applicant was a fit and proper person to hold a Wyre dual driver’s licence.

Full reasons for the decision would be sent to the driver.

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and finished at 6.31 pm.

Date of Publication: XXX

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

wyre

Report of: Meeting Date
Mark Billington,
Corporate Director Licensing Committee 24t May 2022
Environment

Thornton Cleveleys Football Club, Gamble Road, Thornton Cleveleys, FY5 4JH.

Application for a new Premises Licence -

1.

4,

Purpose of report

1.1 To assist Members in their decision making process in respect of the
application for a new premises licence, submitted by Thornton Cleveleys
Football Club, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Outcomes

21 Members determine whether or not to grant the application for a premises

licence having taken into account the relevant representations submitted
by interested parties.

Recommendation

3.1

3.2

Members consider the application and representations before
determining whether granting a licence, in the terms applied for, would
adversely impact on one or more of the Licensing Objectives.

Members should note subsection 1.17 of guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 which states “each application must be
considered on its own merits and in accordance with the licensing
authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application
falls within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached
to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual type, location
and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is
essential to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly
burdensome conditions on premises where there is no need for such
conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may
be unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case”.

Background

4.1

On 31st March 2022, an application was submitted by Thornton Cleveleys
Football Club for a new premises licence in respect of Thornton

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

Cleveleys Football Club, Gamble Road, Thornton Cleveleys, FY5 4JH
(Appendix 1). The premises is situated in close proximity to a number of
residential properties (Appendix 2).

The application seeks authorisation for the following activities —

e Live music (inside and outside) all days between 23:00 and
Midnight. Further details list that live music for functions or fun
days / tournaments at the premises may be amplified. Music will
not be amplified outside past 22:00.

¢ Recorded music (inside and outside) Sunday to Thursday 23:00
hours to midnight and Friday to Saturday 23:00 hours to 01:00
hours (on the following day). Further details list that There may be
times for events where music is required outdoors, ie, during
tournaments or fun days. No music to be played outside past
22:00.

o Sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises Sunday to
Thursday 10:00 hours to 23.30 hours and Friday and Saturday
10:00 hours to 00:30 hours (on the following day). Non-standard
timings outline We intend to mostly be opening at 09:00 closing by
00:00, however, where the premises are booked for private
functions or bank holidays there would be a requirement for an
extension until 01:00.

The opening hours specified on the application are 09:00 hours to midnight
from Sunday to Thursday and from 09:00 hours to 01:00 hours (on the
following day) on Friday and Saturday. Non-standard timings explain Bank
holidays and private functions there may be a need to extend opening until
01:30.

The applicant has applied for live or recorded music as part of this
application in the manner previously outlined. However, deregulation
amended the 2003 Act so that no licence is required for the following
activities in the following instances:

Live music:

No licence permission is required for: — a performance of unamplified live
music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: — any playing of
recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 8



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Should this licence be granted then the activities Live and Recorded
music would be permitted to take place at the premises between 08:00
hours and 23:00 hours on any day, as long as the audience is below 500.

A copy of the application has been served on all responsible authorities.
None of the responsible authorities have submitted a relevant
representation.

The applicant advertised the application in a local newspaper within the
first 10 working days of consultation as is required by legislation. They
also displayed a ‘blue notice’ at the premises from the first day of the
consultation period and until its conclusion on 28" April 2022.

27 representations have been received from interested parties and have
subsequently been brought to the attention of the applicant. The
representations are concerned that the possible effect of granting the
licence would undermine the licensing objectives of ‘Prevention of crime
and disorder’ & ‘Prevention of public nuisance’. A copy of representations
is contained at Appendix 3 of this report.

Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, requires the
Licensing Authority to hold a hearing to consider an application and any
relevant representations, within twenty working days following the end of
the statutory twenty-eight day consultation period, which ended on 28t
April 2022.

Key issues and proposals

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

This premises is currently under construction. However, when completed
it will abut residential property as indicated by the attached location of
premises document contained at Appendix 2.

At stated at part 4.7 of this report 27 representations have been received
from interested parties and have been brought to the attention of the
applicant. The representations are concerned that the possible effect of
granting the licence would undermine the licensing objectives ‘Prevention
of crime and disorder’ & ‘Prevention of public nuisance’. A copy of the
representations is contained at Appendix 3 of this report.

This appendix also includes an email from the applicants in relation to a
mediation meeting that they organised for residents concerned by the
proposed application.

Lancashire Police have not objected to this application. However, they
have mediated with the applicant and subsequently agreed a number of
additional conditions to further promote the prevention of crime and
disorder objective (Appendix 4).

Environmental Heath have not objected to this application. However, they
have mediated with the applicant and subsequently agreed a number of

Page 9



5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

conditions to address their concerns about the potential for public nuisance
arising from licensable activities at the venue. (Appendix 5).

Objectors have been advised of the changes that had been agreed with
the Police and Environmental Health as part of the response to their
representations. The relevant correspondence is contained at Appendix
3.

There have been no other relevant representations submitted by
Responsible Authorities.

A list of all of the conditions offered in the application, or subsequently
agreed with the Responsible Authorities, which would form Annex 2 to any
licence granted, is included for reference at Appendix 6.

When considering the application Members should take into account the
Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The following sections are
relevant to this application.

9.3 Conditions imposed at a hearing

13. The Licensing Objectives

13.1 — 13.1.8 Prevention of crime and disorder (including Key messages)
13.3 — 13.3.4 all in relation to Prevention of public nuisance and including
associated key messages.

Appendix 8.

Members are also directed to the Statutory Guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and in particular the following sections: 1.16,
9.3, 9.4, 9.37 - 940, 942 - 9.44, 10.8-10.10, 16.36 - 16.41 which are
reproduced at Appendix 7.

After having regard to all the representations, the council’s Statement of
Policy and the Statutory Guidance, the Committee must consider whether
granting the application in the terms applied for, would undermine any of
the licensing objectives.

If members are satisfied that the licensing objectives would not be
undermined, they should grant the licence in the terms applied for.

If, however members are concerned that granting the application would
have the potential to undermine one or more of the licensing objectives,
they must consider what, if any, steps would be appropriate to secure the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

It may take any of the following steps:

e Grant a licence subject to such conditions that the authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 10



o Exclude from the scope of the licence, any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates (this can include revising the permitted
hours for licensable activities).

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

5.14 All parties to the application have been invited to attend the hearing and
have been sent a copy of this report and notice of the hearing procedure.

Financial and legal implications

There are no financial implications directly associated with this

Finance L
application.

Any party to the hearing has the right of appeal to the Magistrates

Loqal Court within 21 days if they are aggrieved by the decision.
ega
9 The hearing should be conducted following the principles of natural

justice and in accordance with the Council’s own hearing procedure.

Other risks/implications: checklist

If there are significant implications arising from this report on any issues marked with
a v below, the report author will have consulted with the appropriate specialist officers
on those implications and addressed them in the body of the report. There are no
significant implications arising directly from this report, for those issues marked with an
X.

risks/implications v I x risks/implications v I x
community safety v asset management X
equality and diversity X climate change X
sustainability X ICT X
health and safety X data protection X

Processing Personal Data

In addition to considering data protection along with the other risks/ implications, the
report author will need to decide if a ‘privacy impact assessment (PIA)’ is also required.
If the decision(s) recommended in this report will result in the collection and processing
of personal data for the first time (i.e. purchase of a new system, a new working
arrangement with a third party) a PIA will need to have been completed and signed off
by Data Protection Officer before the decision is taken in compliance with the Data
Protection Act 2018.

report author telephone no. email date

Patrick Cantley 01253 887281 patrick.cantley@wyre.gov.uk 6t May 2022

Page 11


mailto:patrick.cantley@wyre.gov.uk

List of background papers:

policy 2021 - 2026

name of document date where available for inspection
Licensing Act 2003 6t May 2022 Licensing Act 2003 (legislation.gov.uk)
Revised Guidance issued under section
S.182 Guidance 6t May 2022 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(publishing.service.gov.uk)
Wyre Council — _ ,
Statement of licensing | 6 May 2022 https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/

1020/licensing-act-policy-2021-2026

List of appendices

Appendix 1 — Copy of application
Appendix 2 — Location of premises
Appendix 3 — Relevant representations and email relating to mediation meeting
Appendix 4 — Lancashire Constabulary consultation response and mediation
Appendix 5 — Environmental Health consultation response and mediation
Appendix 6 — Offered and mediated conditions for annex 2

Appendix 7 — Extract from S.182 Guidance

Appendix 8 — Extract from Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 - 2026

Page 12



https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/1020/licensing-act-policy-2021-2026
https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/1020/licensing-act-policy-2021-2026

Appendix 1 - Redacted copy of application and plans.

EDACTED
Cot

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003 - /{’é’)
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST z E é)

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing—=——
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the -
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Y ou may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Thomton Cleveleys Football Clwvb i
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Thornton Cleveleys Football Club
Gamble Road

Post town Thomnton Cleveleys Postcode FYS 4JH
Telephone number at premises (if any) TBC
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £TBC

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

I as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii.  as a partnership please complete section (B)

iil.  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

OXOO0O0D

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 13


Appendix 1 - Redacted copy of application and plans. 


e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

gaao

2 a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part | [ please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for O
licensable activities; or
] am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or J
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

0 Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over [J  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 14



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over (]  Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Thomton Cleveleys Football Club

Address

Gamble Road
Thornton Cleveleys
FY5 4JH

Registered number (where applicable)
X-LAN5638

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
FA Registered Football Club

Telephone number (if any)
TBC

E-mail address (optional)
TBC

Page 15



Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? PP EbRE]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? (T T T T T T 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
It is a family sports club that will be used for functions and sporting events.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
n/a J
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment ::);?ie tick any that

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

O 00 0O

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

X

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

0O 0 X

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 16




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A - N/A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon , Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fn Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




B-N/A

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 18



C-N/A

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 19



D -N/A

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

g;lease read guidance note Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




E

Will the performance of live music take place

Live music

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors il

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Live music for functions or fun days/tournaments at the premises may be
amplified. Music will not be amplified outside past 22:00.

Tue | 23:00 |00:00

Wed 23:00 | 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 00:00

Fri 23:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 23:00 | 00:00

Sun | 23:00 | 00:00

Page 21




Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors J

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 23:00 | 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
There may be times for events where music is required outdoors, ie, during
tournaments or fun days. No music to be played outside past 22:00.

Tue | 23:00 | 0000

Wed 23:00 | 0000 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 0000

Fri 23:00 | 0100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 23:00 | 0100

Sun | 23:00 | 0000

Page 22




G-N/A

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors OJ

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 23



H-N/A

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors O

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 24




I-N/A

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors O

6) Outdoors [l

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

et gvitr s,

Page 25



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises LJ
(please read guidance note
6) Off the

premises L]
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 1000 23:30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 4)

Tue 1000 23:30

Wed 1000 23:30

Thur 1000 2330 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 1000 00:30 We intend to mostly be opening at 0900 closing by 0000, however, where

’ the premises are booked for private functions or bank holidays there would
be a requirement for an extension until 0100.

Sat 1000 | 00:30

Sun 1000 23:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name:

Address

1 licence number (if known)

Page 26



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

Family sports club and bar that will be supporting both the seniors and junior sections of football. Idon’t
foresee any activity that will be of risk to children.

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0900 | 0000

Tue 0900 | 0000

Wed | 0900 | 0000
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | 0900 0000 please list (please read guidance note 5)
Bank holidays and private functions then there may be a need to extend
opening until 0130.

Fri 0900 | 0100

Sat 0900 | 0100

Sun 0900 | 0000

Page 27




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CD3,CD7, CD14,CD17,CD22, CD23, CD24, CD25, CD41.

¢) Public safety

PS1, PS2, PS4,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PN2, PN13, PN14, PN21, PN26, PN28, PN29, PN30.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 28




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town l Thornton - Clevel

Telephone number (if any)

If vou would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
atent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 29



PC1, PC3, PC11, PC20.

All staff will be required to go through DBS checks.

Checklist:

Please ncwm"@%

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

© [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. X

e ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 0
applicable.

e ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises X
supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. X

© ] understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature Natalie Morton
Date 04/03/2022
Capacity Committee Member and proposed DPS

For joint applications, signature of 2°d applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 30



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

—Natalie Anne Morton———

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises License-

[type of application]

by
Thornton Cleveleys Football Club

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence .
[number of existing licence, if any]

for
Thornton Cleveleys Football Club, Gamble Road, Thornton Cleveleys, FY5

4JK

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 31



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Thornton Cleveleys Football Club——-

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

—Thornton Cleveleys Football Club
Gamble Road
Thornton Cleveleys
FYS5 4JH

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out

below.
Personal licence number
PA3194——

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Blackpool Borough Council———

Signed
N Morton
Name (please print) Natalie Morton
Date 040322
2

Page 32



) ¢  — — T A — T J O T i i NOTES
m i DONOT SCALE DIMENSION FROM DRAWING |, A Do s wuseres.
3 A X A,
] KEY JEEen S s s o s
= SITE BOUNDARY P....m‘,..-....wn.-.«.".i_.h.w.lm.uu. uﬁiu._.wu:rue B, o o
3
Io4
Q
N
0
5
< — . .
¢ f ha = N N
; E — %
“ ) 3
: (40)
()]
) (@))
g
| | |
Rev | Ameraments Joae o
SITE PLAN ‘ Keystone Design
SCALE 1:500 @' % Associates Ltd.
s

m@.nﬂ

GAMBLE ROAD
THORNTON-CLEVELEYS, LANCASHIRE

rroveeT e
PROPOSED CLUB HOUSE
RAWING TITLE
SECTION 278 SITE FLAN
,,,,,, MR A JACKSON 550 @At
T o ——
R Q-




This document was created with Win2PDF available at http /fwww w orr
use only

2p
The unregistered version of Win2PDF is for evaluaton of non-commercia

Page 34



D4 UOWIOUL POOY SMAWLON|ZOZ\SbUMDANEIUPLNIOO\H

1oz o0z o] or

wooolk NOSYOVT ¥ 4N

SNOUVATB (ES0d0ud

msi

*P¥'] S9IRIN0SSY 5@ NOUVATE (HLNOS) 3aIS
u31Sa(J u0ISAIY ’ —
i ) iy | oy =
eam :\S\:“ PoppY s1nnuS soi0Y | v =

® ®

:
T
o= SR ETY T
SORE (B4 (BOVH HONCY
STVW MeADE T
Basgnss |
INOAVIO 4008 @ ) @ 6] @ [5) ® ®
NOWYOISIO3HS TVRALYN
LS NO ONNOS IVHL

L M40 NOUMVMVEER ONMYIO ONY NOIS30 3HL NI G251 SNOUJWNSSY.
ML S ATEIMENA GIOVIND 38 GNOHS ITSUHONVASENDNG 3HL'S
SOM NOUIMISNOD 40 INBHEONEINOO QL
10k IS NO SNOISNINIO TIY AZREA ONY XJ3-O OL S1 HOLVHINGO HL' ¥
SIVI30 ¥O4 MEUSIEN NSS

NMVHO SHL 11SNOD QINOHS SN 3HL 'SININI00T ONY SONMWIA
RIVEN  33HI0 TIV UM NOUDNNGO N G2 38 OL S1 ONWIVEG SHL €.

ONIMYEA WOHH SNOISNBINIA I VIS IONOd

Page 35

t

mvsQ

oN 9N

20/48/251/120v

vosiay

T W il I A I I8 I 1 I H L 0 1 E] I 3 I [1 G




A0 951 [2219UIOI-UOU JO UOJRN[BAD 10} S JAJZUIM JO UOSSO PRIDISIBaIUN UL
> JDAZ UM MMM/ T 12 AQRIRAR JQJZUA YN POIEDID SEM JUBWNIOP SIUL

Page 36



3 uoWIOUL POOY orWODN 1Z0Z\sBUDINSIWNI0ONH

._.meS B _ o

weg | pewouwp

W@0SZ: L s os —

_____

NYId NGO (B3SO0

3SNOH BMO ESOJON

IUHSYONY ‘SATBATTO-NOLNMOHL

ooz L]

‘PY] S9jRID0OSSY whm...}
uSisa(g au0)skay @'@
“8 _ 35— P _ =

3L 245K NOWNVHVCE ONWYS] ONV NOISI 3HL N GBSN SNOUANNSSY.
ML A ATRIVENM EIOVINGD 38 VIOHS LISUHOMVAEINDN 3L 'S
SHOM NOUIMISNOO 40 INTHEONSWGO 0L
10843 2UIS NO SNOISNINIO TIV AREA GNY X330 OL S1 MOLOVAINOD 3HL ¥
SWI30 ¥4 USRS NSS!

NMVH 34U INSNOO GNOHS M350 311 SINIWIO00 ONY SOV
BIVEN 33410 TIV HIF NOUONINGD N Ov3 36 OL S1 MWV SHL €

0

e

! \
\
______
_________
___________

\
1
\\\\\\\\\\\
v .

\\\\\\
o

_

-

-
\
Ao

\
\

\
\

\
\

Vo
\\\\\

ONIMYAQ IO SNOISNBNIA T VIS ION
Y

\\\\\

°|

N

o

LE/48/ZS1L/LZ0V

|

orspay

Ib




A140 95 [2OIRUALOD-UOU 10 UOIENIEAD 10} 51 JQZUM JO UOS.A PaIDISIBaILN DUy

Y 12 9IqeIRAR JOJZUIM KM PIIRAID SEM JUSWNIOP SIUL

Page 38



o

e
| &

A021/152/BR/I16

DRAWING No.

DO NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM DRAWING

NU I1EDS

Bk Redis

51 Enon

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES.
200NT SCALE FROM TS

1Y€ CONTRACTOR 5 TO CHECK AND VEREY ALL DWENSIONS ON SITE PROR
'COMMENCEVENT OF CONSTRUCTION WORKS,

SUMPTIONS Us
THAT FOUND ON SITE.

DRAWING.
IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNGTION WITH ALL OTHER  RELATED
AND DOCUMENTS, THE USER SHOULD CONSULT THE DRAWING
TER FOR DETALS,

ERARTECT SHOULD SE CONTACTED MMEDWIELEY I THE
USED IN THE DESIGN ANO DRAWING PREPARARTION DIFFER TC

78k to hay

E

INTERNAL PLUMBING

B e s s e
g

S0m, 40mn ard o 93 ax ppropriate
B R Dot e o R 53 a8

Al to be Ftolied to BSI572. Al 5ot pors to have roddng access
points o4 changes of direction all solvent velded vastes
Clearing access ponts st changes of drection.

Exishes.

o with CP3S72
wnanh:;‘ ter plastic waste pbe Wth T3
ventiation to be provided In all confined roons
o external _environent,
with ‘overrun, and nanda forf
operated expel o cucted fang

appropriate b PVC-U o PL

R ot o ot o o v o
L TR Y
S i St M g
3
i AT W s
b B
pp—
e
oy,
EL
BASIN
-
AT
TYPI VC 110mn min.
o
10MM DIA. SOIL. BATH
SING
e
Cle 8
SINK
i
L
Wi
e
ACCESS
s Ap—
X [ Comecied 1o Eremal oranoze [ [=

o e D

~”
ol M. 01253

Keystone Design
AV

T . 01233 732901
=1

Associates Ltd.

43040

ECT ADOR!

€SS

GAMBLE ROAD
THORNTON-CLEVELEYS, LANCASHIRE
PROJECT TINE
PROPOSED CLUB HOUSE
oRawinG TTLE

PROPOSED INTERNAL DRAINAGE

Tt

MR A JACKSON 1:50@A1

Scales

Tramn

G

20/07/2021

l' Checked Oote

ORAWING No

(545 DA & CONTENTS W ThE PROPERIY OF KEYSTONE DESION ASSOC
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION OF THE WHOLE OR ANY PART THERE OF

A021/152/BR/16

AND MAY LEAD

H\Oacuments\Drawings\2021\Gomble Raad Thormton FC




A1U0 950 [BOIIWWOD-UOU JO UGIENIBAD 0) ! JOUZUIM JO UOSA PAIBSIBRIN DU
110D DAz i MW Y FE HQRIEAR JAJZUM YPM DIIRDID SEM IUIWNDOP SIYL

Page 40



00S:1 I¥OS
NVId ANV
3SNOH 8MO BSOdO¥d

Qvod NgNVD

=

|

e

*PY] S9IBIDOSSY
u31S9(J du03SAY| @’@
‘| I

[
_ I [

©

[tol

I

~

[y
£
>
N
=g
=
5
[4))
N
N
o)
a1
w
[«2]
e ——— AYYANNOS AVMHOIH
S s A % s LA 30 S AVMHOIH OL (3LvDI030 38 OL ONV [ U
e MR 1o MR o G WA
EE o i -
5 P ERE T BEASTIR ) SR 34
SUGANOO0 ONY SONMVIA IV
o0 T an omenc i S R < AT
S S o %9 ONIMYHA INOXH NOISNEINID TWOS IONOQ
S31ON W I T 1 51 i r T T T i} T p) T E] T 3 q I ] I g T v




A0 951 [POIOWWOD-UOU 1O LONENEAD 10) S JOZUIM JO UCISION PAIISIBIILN BUL
1103 JD3ZUM MarA/ Y T OIGETRAR IQAZUIAN MM PIIEDID SEM 1UBWNIOP SIUL

Page 42



Appendix 2 — Location of premises

Animated Layer

. <ay
z
80 Thornton Cleveleys 2 w G“'d‘*”"‘go
pour™ Junior Football Club 2 9 |E Electrical & Plumbing °Add\sun Project
£ P 2 2
z 2 < E  The Green Cow Coo %,
LY 3% 3 =t guts Rd. % 4,
3 3 E3 2 P o Addison Engineering °
it 3 Garmle R
Rose Fold ’
::Q \embley R4 Edward St B o
\ 2 Hillhouse International
% H
a % < Hapton st
=] & %
& o On-Site Kitchen Rentals

R
9 Q - ock St S

Health food shop

\-op Food -
Road North John St
renience Store
o
5‘\9«"‘“ ES Autobitz Mobile Tyres e

pod o« 2’ Tyre Shop

tions sandwich DarQ & 3 QVMS Solu
Sandwich - £ P Q

Westport House
Thornton Detachment,

Fleetwood Town FC' Lancashire ACF

Training Complex

fpswe

Cheers RS ieRt Farm 9 Butts Food & Wine
Off Licence Convenience Store
3 a - Fleetwood Town Flyers
%, &) K Walking Football Club
% Cay
% .
¢ &
B We Buy Any Car & N
% Fleetwood Poolfoot Farm %,
™ S & 2
g A
e Ggogle ©

X used to indicate where this premises will be located.

Photographic layer

tions

Stay Play Paws

Purely Prom Dresses
Ladies: Clothes Shop.

UK Aquatics
Aquarium shop

British Association Of
Nantal Niirsas (RADNY

Py 1saM

9V\:(rex

Greens Contai

Ace Supplies
Lancs Limited
Glathing Shop

Monomar g

X used to indicate where the premises will be located.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Clarke, Wayne

From: leigh ryan ~
Sent: 13 April 2022 23:16

To: Licensing

Subject: Gamble Road M,j(
\
(LoheNT

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Please note my objection to the application for new premises licence for Thornton Cleveleys Football club

mble road.
] and the close proximity of the club to my house
makes the 10n tor music and la entertainment unreasonable.

I have 3 children and work shifts with the NHS, this licence wouldn't enable me to rest/sleep and would
disturbe my childrens sleep. And in the nice weather I would be forced to keep windows closed, not be able
to have peace in my garden in nice weather. I already experience noise during events at pool foot.

There will also be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti social behaviour,
lights will shine into my house and there will be littering.

This has always been a quiet area which is what I wanted for my children then poolfoot arrived and causes
disturbance occasionally adding another premises open till the early hours is totally unreasonable in a small
residential area.

Please allow the residents to have peace and reject the application.

Leiii Ryan

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Palge 45



Page 46



Clarke, Wayne

From: David Gregso”
Sent: 16 April 2022 157 ﬁ/

To: Wyre Council; Licensing
Subject: Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4JG

sk 3k sk 3k 3%k 3k %k 3k 3k %k ok ok 3k 3k ok 5k 3k sk sk sk 5k 3k ok sk 3k sk ok sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k sk %k 3k 3k >k 5k 3k 3k %k 3 5k 3k %k 5%k % 5k %k %k %k % %k %k %k %k k %

This email is from an external email address Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content

is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.
sk 3k sk ok 3k 3%k >k %k % %k ok %k %k %k %k % 3k %k %k %k %k 3%k 3%k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 5k 5k 5k >k 5k 3k 5k 3k 5k 5k 5k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 5k %k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k 3k %k sk sk k sk kkkokkk

To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the entertainment
element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing unreasonable and is
likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some
of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have windows open
during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises, and for functions which
would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already causes this kind of disturbance and uses a
tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour, light disturbance
and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be midnight as
standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional disturbance of people
leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not acceptable.

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes.

and reject this.

Yours sincerely

Mr & Mrs Gregson

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters,

click the following link to report it
(https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNIcjlsaWNIbnNpbmdAd3lyZS5nb3YudWs7

Page 47



dHMOMTY1IMDEyMDQ4NDt1dWIkPTYyNUFENzIOOUMwQUU4RUFGODUzNzMxODc3RDVGOEQyO3Rva2VuPWQ4ZW
UzNTRhNmMRhZGEzM2Y5N2RhOWMwODVkZDU40ODQxN2EyNzQ4ZGl7).

Page 48



Clarke, Wayne

From: teresa baker-
Sent: 17 April 2022 08:49

To: Licensing I‘L,
Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY54JG

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

To whom it may concern.

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the entertainment
element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for the music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have windows
open during the fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises, and for
functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool Foot Farm clubhouse already causes this kind of
disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk disorder late at night, public nuisance and antisocial behaviour, light
disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and outside (amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with it's location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late and at weekends for functions is not acceptable.

I trust the council will fully consider the rights for quiet enjoyment of their homes, understand that some
residents work weekends and reject this application.

Yours sincerely
Teresa Baker

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 49



Page 50



Clarke, Wayne

From: denis gran_
Sent: 17 April 20 :

To: Licensing; Wyre Council
Subject: Thornton cleveleys football club license application

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

I would like to make an objection to the license applied for by the football club....12 a.m in the week is bad
enough let alone 1-1.30 a.m

I have 2 8 yr old children and I'm up at 6 for work and already can hear the noise from poolfoot which is
bad enough. And as for outdoor thats a joke. Can you imagine trying to sleep with a band or something
200yards from your house!! Im also already concerned about people throwing pint glasses and the such into
the road. Are you going to pay for my tyres etc.

Denis grant (L

Get Outlook for Android

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 51



Page 52



Clarke, Wayne

From: michelle Cooksor—

Sent: 17 April 2022 11:25
To: Wyre Council; Licensing
Subject: Thornton Football Club Objection

L

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Good Morning,

Please accept this email as my objection to the proposed opening times and entertainment element.
This club is within very close proximity to my home address and the proposed opening hours and loud
music will be a significant disturbance in what is otherwise a peaceful residential area. We already get

occasional disturbance from Pool foot farm but this is mostly manageable.

Such late closure, loud music and intoxicated adults will disrupt my day to day life and I am shocked that
such a request has even been submitted.

I trust that the council will understand these objections and reject the application.

Get Outlook for i0S

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 53



Page 54



Clarke, Wayne

From: Gregory Amissa_
Sent: 17 April 2022 21:

To: Licensing
Cc: Wyre Council
Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Licence Application

(L

This email is from an external email address

Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details Or password to anyone.

through the post ?

We hope you will reject this application and consider the rights of residents to enjoy peace and quiet in our
own homes.

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 55



Page 56



To Wyre Council Licensing Department.
Ref: - Thornton Cleveleys Football Club, Gamble Road, Thornton. FY5 4JG
18" April 2022 (1

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the resident’s day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the
premises, and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool Foot Farm clubhouse
already causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out (amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 01:30 am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The
additional disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night and at weekends for functions, is
not acceptable.

I trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their
homes and reject this application.

Page 57



Page 58



Clarke, Wayne

From: Roberta Millingtonﬁ
Sent: 13 April 2022 20:02

To: Licensing
Cc: Clir Swales, Holly; Clir Ellison, Emma; ClIr Ballard, Howard
Subject: Thornton football club gamble road

Lolouui

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

To whom it may concern,

Please find below my objection to the late night bar and entertainment proposal for the new clubhouse being
built.

As a resident of Wembley road, I'm located roughly 50 meters away from the clubhouse. I'm currently a
respite support worker for vulnerable adults. I work shifts which are 2.30-10.30pm I arrive home around
11pm and then have to leave my home again at 6.30am to go and do a 7am-3pm shift. If the licence gets
approved to 1.30am this would mean I would roughly only get 4hrs sleep a night. I'm sure you would agree
this is unfair?

On occasions my sleep has been disturbed via the pool foot farm sound system however this is not a regular
occurrence and therefore I have no issues with it.

I am also concerned about drunk anti social behaviour and how it will effect the area I have lived in for
30years.

As there are many family homes around the location I think you would understand the disturbance a late
night licence would cause a young family.

I do not wish to sound like a 'party pooper' and I'm excited to see things such as fun days, charity events and
parties taking place however I hope the wyre council consider decling the late night proposal and giving
them a reasonable hour licence such as 10.30pm.

I trust you will take my objection seriously and fully consider the residents that will be effected in your
decision.

Kind regards

Get Qutlook for Android

Page 59



This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 60



Clarke, Wayne

From: Stella Butler-
Sent: 14 April 2022

To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Thornton-cleveleys Football club,Gamble Road FY54JG

This email is from an external email address

Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Dear sir/madam.
Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the entertainment
element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licensing unreasonable
and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The club house is less than 50
metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this license would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have windows
open during the fine weather as the music license applies to inside and outside of the premises, and for
functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm club house already causes this kind of
disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increase risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and antisocial behaviour, light
disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out, amplified on occasions, and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1:30am. This is totally out of keeping with this location. The additional
disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night and at weekends for functions is not acceptable.

[ trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes and
reject the application.
Ki

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 61



Page 62



Clarke, Wayne

From: Karen Oldhamp
Sent: 16 April 2022 157
To: Licensing

Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club license Application

X,

(Lo

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

To Wyre Council Licensing Department
Re Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4JG

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the entertainment
element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing unreasonable
and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. the clubhouse is less than 50
meters from some of the properties.

the granting of this license would lead to residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have windows
open during fine weather as the music licence applies to the inside and outside of the premises, and for
functions which would include fun days. the existing Pool foot farm clubhouse already causes this kind of
disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti social behaviour, light
disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions ) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30 am. this is totally out of keeping with its location. the additional
disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not acceptable.

I trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes and
reject this application.

Kind regards

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 63



Page 64



Clarke, Wayne

Sent: 19 April 2022 21:43 -

From: Philip and Hazel Gran
Subject: Objection to Thornton Football Club licence to Operate

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Dear Councillor, w@\)ﬁk}dr

I am writing to you and the Licencing team to strongly object to the proposed extension to Thornton
Football Clubs licensing activities.

As areside , I am deeply concerned the impact this extensive commercial activity
could potentlally have on my wellbeing and quality of life, let alone the noise and light pollution caused by
such commercial activities.

I am aware that many other residents feel the same and will also lodging their concerns with you.

I do hope that my rights to live peacefully and quietly without additional and unnecessary commercial
activity will be respected and this application will be rejected.

Best

Philip Grant

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 65



Page 66



Wilson, Faye

From: Kenneth Simpson->

Sent: 20 April 2022 11:3

To: Licensing

Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Q}M .

3 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k ok sk 3k 3k ok sk 3k %k ok ok 3k ok 5k 3k %k % sk 5k 3k 3k %k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3 3k %k 5k 5k 5k 5k 3k % ok %k %k 5k %k %k % %

This email is from an external email address Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content
is safe.

Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.
3k 3k 2k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k %k 3k sk % 3k ok 3k 3k 3k %k ok %k %k 3k 5k 3k sk ok ok sk 3k 3k % 5k 5k 3k 3k >k 5k 5k sk 3k 3k %k %k %k %k 3 %k %k 5K 5K 5k %k sk 3k % %k 5k Kk 5k K K Kk

I would like to raise an objection to the proposal for late night drinks license for serving alcohol and live
entertainment in the new clubhouse and outside the venue.

Our main objection is the late times that these services will be provided, the close proximity of the club makes the
application unreasonable for residents in the Gamble Road and surrounding areas. The noise and traffic will
inevatabley lead to rowdiness and disorder when people are leaving in the early hours of the morning.

The new facilities have alredy turned Gambol Road into a bus route and a car park, this last Sunday we counted at
least 10 large coaches and even a double decker bus passing our front door, there is already a lot of noise when
games are in progress and afterwards when the traffic begins to move again!

Our main concern is the possibility of loud noise and possible disorderly behaviour as people leave the venue in the
early hours of the morning, | would suggest the the bar close at 11:30pm and the music stopping at midnight would
be more acceptable.

e

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters,
click the following link to report it
(https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNIcjlsaWNIbnNpbmdAd3lyZS5nb3YudWs7
dHMIMTY1IMDQ1IMTEyMzt1dWIKPTYYNUZFMkizZMDNENEJENDMxRkU2QTkyNTg3MUNBNEQ203Rva2VuPTAWY2FiN
TQ4NDk3ZjNiZjY1ZDI3MThjYzkzNTUzMmQ3N2U1YTNhMzY7).

Page 67



Page 68



Wilson, Faye

From: Wyre Council

Sent: 20 April 2022 13:01

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Licence Application - Objection
Importance: High

Please see email received

Sent: 19 April 2022 11:08

To: Wyre Council <mailroom@wyre.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Swales, Holly <Holly.Swales@wyre.gov.uk>; ClIr Ellison, Emma <Emma.Ellison@wyre.gov.uk>; ClIr Ballard,
Howard <Howard.Ballard @wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Licence Application - Objection

Importance: High

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

This email may contain proprietary information of BAE Systems and/or third parties.

To whom it may concern,

My details: M
L Q

With respect to Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Licence Application please accept this email as mine and my
family’s strong objection.
This is in relation to both the bar *opening times and to the entertainment aspect.

The close proximity of the club premises to my property lends itself to an unreasonable request for the above (*)
and will constitute a nuisance noise.

This will have a detrimental effect on our day to day lives (they are already causing a nuisance restricting driveways
and parking cars on grass at side of my house).

The above would also lead to us being unable to enjoy our gardens (already a nuisance during the day listening to
the foul language coming from the pitch!)

The existing Pool Foot Farm clubhouse already causes this kind of disturbance ... Tannoy to amplify the music! We
don’t need more noise and disturbance.

In conjunction with this nuisance noise there will be increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-
social behaviour (putting more pressure on our already overly stretched Police force!)

Page 69



The application | believe applies for music inside and out (amplified!) and for bar hours up to 01:30hrs. This is totally

not in keeping with this location.
The additional disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night and at weekends for functions is totally

unacceptable!

| am putting my trust in the council to fully consider our rights as residents (of 20 years) and allow us to enjoy the
quiet environment of our homes that we have become accustomed to and reject this application.

(C/;GI:}//— Wf SON

BAE Systems may process information about you that may be subject to data protection laws. For more information about how we use and protect
your personal information and your rights, please refer to our Privacy Notice at https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1ngkm0-0005Lo-

3H&i=57e1b6828&c=7t55]JOuSHtlop-
xvarW X1ux4119v3MOrLP1WnOYGOnL89LIP3zezFZhYVIXG3KOAIL74YgobE2RhtB3Wxztfr4NMngfl2LhtGSYDSR St8ee2EtWYEmMj050XV1KKhFV7tdOT

bwFvht7rg8AE1gIXLVITEBTYzQISREIOG3Dx6C2jRvSeW2w43TAla2qU70uz4ntBI-ONOYPH7IbAwp Cwhttps://urléb.mailanyone.net/v1l/?m=1ngkm0-
0005L0-3H&i=57e1b682&c=7t55J0uSHtlop-
xvarW X1ux4119v3M9rLP1WnOYGInL89LIP3zezFZhYVIXG3KOAIL74YgobE2RhtB3WxztfrANMngfl2LhtGSYDSR St8ee2 EtWYEmMjO50XV1KKhFV7tdOT

bwFvht7rg8AE1gIXLVITEBTYzQISREIOG3Dx6C2jRvSeW2w43TAla2qU70uz4ntBI-ONOYPH7IbAwp Cw.

BAE Systems (Operations) Ltd
Registered Office: Warwick House, PO Box 87, Farnborough Aerospace Centre, Farnborough, Hants, GU14 6YU, UK

Registered in England & Wales No: 1996687
https://urléb.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1ngkm0-0005Lo-

3H&i=57e1b682&c=8D200TDTvHc3xU1dVIIhidkTLFcScmRB6N57KrmIpkdG5y2rBBagiSalveccnMucbalgycRvro4ifo8mkzy24dVNNI1VYBro1QP218e2d
a5b AulkZTYuQgvBODIJKMyWOdQPRQ6F50-PIIgWUxNknwBvn6Bv17Y0oEKzGoyQG4sp16c5Q90Rsz7QGe7oakeT-7XLX-3gkhRW-IN] X8QByag

st sk s ok s ok sk ot sk ot sk o sk sk stk o sk s ot sk ok sk ot sk otk ot sk ok sk stoskst sk sk stk stk ot sk ok skskosk sk skotok ook ok ok ok skokskokosk ok

This email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete it from your system and notify the sender.
You should not copy it or use it for any purpose nor disclose or

distribute its contents to any other person.
s o s sk sk sk sk st s sk sk sk e st st st sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk ot sk sk sk sk st sk sk s st st sk sk sk sk st ok sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk skt s sk sk sk sk ok skok sk ok skok sk ok

Page 70
2



Clarke, Wayne

From: lan Manass,
Sent: 20 April 2022 15 Q,Q/(Q,Jw,d: :

To: Licensing
Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Licence Application - Objection

sk ok sk ok o ok ok ok o oK oK ok ok % ok ok oK ok ok 3k 3k 3 K 5K 5k 5k 3k 3k ok ok 3k ok 3k oK oK 5k 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k K 3K 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k oK oK ok ok ok 3k K oK ok ok ok ok ok kK ok K

This email is from an external email address Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content

is safe.

Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.
sk 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k %k % 3k % 5k 5k sk 3k %k % 5k ok 5k 3k % ok 3k 3k 5k 5k % %k 3k %k ok 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k ok 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k ok 5k 5k 3k % 3k %k 5k 5k 3k % %k %k ok k sk k sk ok kk

I would like to register my objection to the application for the application for the licence by Thornton Cleveleys
Football Club.

In general it is going to be too noisy and is too close to domestic housing and in particular the late hours that the
application is for and the noise if they are granted a license to have music outside is just not fair for the local
residents.

Last year music from Poolfoot during the football championships was loud and the sound carried particularly in the
wind. There is considerable noise comes from Poolfoot and Thornton Cleveleys just when football matches are being

played which 1 am prepared to put up with but not fun days etc with loud music and excessive alcohol drinking.

The parking is already causing issues around Gamble Road on match days with cars parking on the road making it
hard for vehicles to get through and cars even parking on grassed areas which is simply not on.

I do hope the council will look at the residents peace and quiet and after all we were already here settled in our
houses and refuse this application.

Thank you

lan and Angela Manassie

Sent from my iPad

Sent from my iPad

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters,
click the following link to report it
(https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNIcjlsaWNIbnNpbmdAd3lyZS5nb3YudWs7
dHMOMTY1MDQ2NTgwNzt1dWIKPTYyNjAxQzBFQjJDQzhBNEQyMOMWNTg1NOZFNUJCRTICO3Rva2VuPTJiYTliYzZkYjA
zZMjg3ZTI2ZMTJIMGU5NTg50WRIOTUSMDQ1MTUSOTI7).

Page 71



Page 72



Wilson, Faye

From: Christopher Ensor-Oxley <-
Sent: 25 April 2022 10:02

To: Licensing
Cc: Wyre Council
Subject: Concern/Objection - Premises Licence (Licensing Act 2003) Application by -

Thornton Cleveleys FC Gamble Rd

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Attn: Patrick Cantley - Licensing Manager

We are elderly vulnerable persons residing on Gamble Road near the new Thornton Cleveleys FC premises and
have concerns / objections to both alcohol / music licences in relation to the impact this will have on a residential
neighbourhood which will change the "fabric" of the area due to the potential volume / influx of visitors entering /
leaving / attending the venue creating associated noise, rowdiness, littering, anti-social behaviour, traffic congestion
which will affect the safety / security of the local residential community.

Any Licence issued should take into consideration the effect to the surrounding community and how the Applicants
will manage their customers whilst at the venue, and when entering / leaving their premises and the effects to quality
of residency within the neighbourhood.

Will you kindly acknowledge that the above will be taken into consideration.

Thank you (L "

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 73



Page 74



(-

-

To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 41G
11 April 2022 '

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. '

I trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application._ ‘

Pagé 75



Page 76



Clarke, Wayne

From: Stephen Clegg —
Sent: 18 April 2022 02:

To: Licensing
Cc: Wyre Council
Subject: Thornton Football Club licence application

(L

This email is from an external email address
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Good morning to whom it may concern

I am registering my objection to Thornton Football Club applying for a licence from 9 am until 1am to
serve alcohol and have music outdoors.

I feel the outdoor music and drinking will have a detrimental effect on the neighbouring families and
homes with constant noise and disturbance.

The clubhouse is within 100 metres of the Fleetwood training ground which already facilitates outdoor
music and entertainment, why does the area need two venues next door to one another.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Clegg RGN

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our
filters, click here to report it.

Page 77



Page 78



- L

To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4G
11 April 2022

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. :

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application. ‘

Page 79



Page 80



To Wyre Council Licensing Department, (LW

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4JG

11 April 2022

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional
disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable.

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application.

S McLellan

Page 81



Page 82



To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 41G
11 April 2022 '

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. ’

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application., ‘

Vid

Page. 83



Page 84



To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 41G
11 April 2022

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application.applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. ’

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application. ‘

Page' 85



Page 86



To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4JG
11 April 2022

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application.applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. '

I trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application.. '

Page 87



Page 88



To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4JG
11 April 2022

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. ’

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application.. '

Page 89



Page 90



To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 41G
11 April 2022

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. '

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application.. :

Page 91



Page 92



To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4JG
11 April 2022

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. '

| trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application. ‘

. Page 93



Page 94



To Wyre Council Licensing Department,

Re: Tharnton Cleveleys Football Club Gamble Road Thornton FY5 4JG
11 April 2022 '

Please be aware of my objection to this application, both for the bar opening times and to the
entertainment element.

The close proximity of the club premises makes the application for music and late licencing
unreasonable and is likely to have a detrimental effect on the residents day to day lives. The
clubhouse is less than 50 metres from some of the properties.

The granting of this licence would lead to the residents being unable to enjoy their gardens or have
windows open during fine weather as the music licence applies to inside and outside of the premises,
and for functions which would include fun days. The existing Pool foot Farm clubhouse already
causes this kind of disturbance and uses a tannoy system to amplify music.

There will be an increased risk of disorder late at night, public nuisance and anti-social behaviour,
light disturbance and increased littering.

The application applies for music inside and out ( amplified on occasions) and for the bar hours to be
midnight as standard and up to 1.30am. This is totally out of keeping with its location. The additional

disturbance of people leaving the premises late at night, and at weekends for functions is not
acceptable. '

I trust that the council will fully consider the rights of the residents for quiet enjoyment of their homes,
and reject this application.. '

Pagé 95



From: CliIr Ellison, Emma <Emma.Ellison@wyre.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2022 18:45

To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: TCFC License Application

Afternoon

I would like to support the local residents and object to the current application that has been put forward to Wyre.

The proximity to the nearby houses coupled with the fact its next door to an already licensed premise is going to cause a major noise
issue for residents. We already have plenty of complains about noise, antisocial behaviour and speeding around the area that comes
from Poolfoot and no action seems to have been taken so residents often find they can't open windows or sit outside or sleep due to the

noise. Two events right next to each other on the same night will bring complete chaos and be a nightmare in the area.

| have received approx 30 objections to the application and hope you will look at each one closely, as | have advised them to email the
department as well and they all have the same concerns that were raised about poolfoot and have unfortunately become the case.

Regards
Clir Emma Ellison

Get Outlook for Android

Email from J Beavers at TCFC advising the Licensing Authority of mediation meeting.

----- Original Message-----

Sent: 28 April 2022 16:19

To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>
Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club

Hi
I'm the Vice Chairperson of Thornton Cleveleys Football Club.

Myself Joanne Beavers, the Chairman (Steve Abbott), John Beavers (first team manager) and Lee Morton (junior coach) met with
the local residents last Saturday 23rd April. The local councillors Howard, Hollie and Andrea all were in attendance to.

We let the residents raise all their concerns with us and answered anything they had spoken about.

For example: car parking is a nightmare - we explained we will have a car park and also have a lot of land to make into an over flow
car park this will be due to funds but we do have the land. They seemed reassure but we did explain majority of the cars parked
around the old Burn Naze pub are not our cars they belong to PoolFoot.

Why did we need a license to 1am on a Friday & Saturday - this is mainly for functions and will not be occurring every weekend. It
may be 1 per month but it depends on how popular the clubhouse becomes. | agreed | would be a liaison officer with the residents
and we would look at putting a notice board at the front and they can see if we have a function on that night.

We also agreed no drinking after 9pm outside and all windows and doors would be shut by 10pm. Again they seemed reassured.

Outside music why is this needed- again we reassured the residents this would only happen in the day time for Functions I.e
fundraising event, tournaments etc and again this would be stopped no later than 9pm.

As per our previous club we was shut at 11 on in the week and no later than midnight at weekends and bank holidays unless there
was a function.

| reassured them we never had any complaints in our old premises.

1 lady mentioned she gets noise at the back and in front of her house we did ask how long ago this was and she mentioned last
month so we explained we have been vacated from our old premises over 18 months ago. 1 resident mentioned it could be the
same music echoing around her house from PoolFoot.

We totally understand their reservations are due to PoolFoot farm and we explained we want the club to be a community base for
meetings etc and we are happy to work with them. We agreed to monthly meetings with them and any concerns they can bring them
to us.

A lot of them thought we had just bought the land but didn’t realise how long we had actually owned it for again their frustrations due
to having 2 football clubs.

We left the meeting and left them reassured.

Communication with the neighbours is our key and we will take on board anything they raise and rectify where we can.
Page

Any problems please let me know, please could you up%g me tomorrow the next steps following it closing tonight.

Many thanks

1nanna Reavare


From: Cllr Ellison, Emma <Emma.Ellison@wyre.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 April 2022 18:45
To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>
Subject: TCFC License Application 

Afternoon

I would like to support the local residents and object to the current application that has been put forward to Wyre.

The proximity to the nearby houses coupled with the fact its next door to an already licensed premise is going to cause a major noise issue for residents. We already have plenty of complains about noise, antisocial behaviour and speeding around the area that comes from Poolfoot and no action seems to have been taken so residents often find they can't open windows or sit outside or sleep due to the noise. Two events right next to each other on the same night will bring complete chaos and be a nightmare in the area.

I have received approx 30 objections to the application and hope you will look at each one closely, as I have advised them to email the department as well and they all have the same concerns that were raised about poolfoot and have unfortunately become the case.

Regards
Cllr Emma Ellison

Get Outlook for Android


-----Original Message-----
Sent: 28 April 2022 16:19
To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>
Subject: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club

Hi
I’m the Vice Chairperson of Thornton Cleveleys Football Club. 

Myself Joanne Beavers, the Chairman (Steve Abbott), John Beavers (first team manager) and Lee Morton (junior coach) met with the local residents last Saturday 23rd April. The local councillors Howard, Hollie and Andrea all were in attendance to. 

We let the residents raise all their concerns with us and answered anything they had spoken about.  

For example: car parking is a nightmare - we explained we will have a car park and also have a lot of land to make into an over flow car park this will be due to funds but we do have the land. They seemed reassure but we did explain majority of the cars parked around the old Burn Naze pub are not our cars they belong to PoolFoot. 

Why did we need a license to 1am on a Friday & Saturday - this is mainly for functions and will not be occurring every weekend. It may be 1 per month but it depends on how popular the clubhouse becomes. I agreed I would be a liaison officer with the residents and we would look at putting a notice board at the front and they can see if we have a function on that night. 
We also agreed no drinking after 9pm outside and all windows and doors would be shut by 10pm. Again they seemed reassured. 

Outside music why is this needed- again we reassured the residents this would only happen in the day time for Functions I.e fundraising event, tournaments etc and again this would be stopped no later than 9pm. 

As per our previous club we was shut at 11 on in the week and no later than midnight at weekends and bank holidays unless there was a function. 

I reassured them we never had any complaints in our old premises. 

1 lady mentioned she gets noise at the back and in front of her house we did ask how long ago this was and she mentioned last month so we explained we have been vacated from our old premises over 18 months ago. 1 resident mentioned it could be the same music echoing around her house from PoolFoot. 

We totally understand their reservations are due to PoolFoot farm and we explained we want the club to be a community base for meetings etc and we are happy to work with them. We agreed to monthly meetings with them and any concerns they can bring them to us. 

A lot of them thought we had just bought the land but didn’t realise how long we had actually owned it for again their frustrations due to having 2 football clubs. 

We left the meeting and left them reassured. 

Communication with the neighbours is our key and we will take on board anything they raise and rectify where we can. 

Any problems please let me know, please could you update me tomorrow the next steps following it closing tonight. 

Many thanks
Joanne Beavers

Email from J Beavers at TCFC advising the Licensing Authority of mediation meeting. 


Appendix 4 - Mediation agreement between Lancashire
Police and the applicant.

eWyre Council Licensing Service

Notification of Mediation Agreement

Premises Details

Name of Premises: Thornton Cleveleys Football Club
Premises Address: Gamble Road, Thornton Cleveleys

Post Code: FY5 4JH

Responsible Authority

Service / Department | Lancashire Constabulary

Officer (Print Name) PC 4107 Emma Pritchard

Signature

Proposed changes to Application Operationat Schedule

Mark one

Adequate changes proposed during the representation period. No representation made. X

Some changes proposed. Representation will follow for remaining concerns.

Some changes made after representation submitted. Continue to hearing.

Full and adequate proposals made after representation. Representation withdrawn.

Applicant’s consent to amend Licence Application

| the undersigned am the applicant and hereby authorize Blackpool Licensing Service to amend my application as detailed below.
| understand that these amendments may be included as conditions on the Premises Licence should one be issued.

Applicant's Name  (Please print clearly)

Football Club)

Natalie Morton {(on behalf of Thornton Cleveleys

Applicant’s Usual Signature -

Date of signing

(2

O~ | 2022u

Amendments

1 | The following conditions to be added to the operating schedule:

1.

A Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be implemented and adhered to. Any
person who locks or appears to be under the age of 25 shali be asked to provide
identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the only forms of

identification acceptable:

A recognised proof of age scheme accredited under the British Retail

Consortiums Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS).
- Photo driving licence.
- Passport.

- Official ID card issued by HM Forces or European Union bearing a photograph

and date of birth of the holder.

Page 97

LS/F/005/24/2


Appendix 4 - Mediation agreement between Lancashire Police and the applicant. 


If no suitable identification is provided the sale of alcohol to them will be refused.
Suitable signage will be displayed to specify the Challenge 25 policy is in place

2. All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme.
Refresher training on underage sales to be provided to all staff every six months.
Records to evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon
request

3. The DPS will risk assess the requirement for door supervisors at the premises and
shall employ door supervisors in such numbers and at such times as is deemed
necessary by the risk assessment.

4. CCTV must be installed internally and externally at the premises and must comply
with the following:

i. Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording must be displayed in
conspicuous positions on the premises.

ii. The CCTV system must be installed, maintained and operated to the
reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of the
premises must be covered by the system. The system will incorporate a camera
covering each of the main entrance doors and each camera must be capable of
providing an image which is regarded as identification standard in all lighting
conditions.

iii. The system must record all hours the premises are open to the public.

iv. Recordings must display the correct date and time.

v. Digital recordings must be heid for a minimum period of 21 days. The system
must as a minimum record images of the head and shoulders of all persons
entering the premises.

vi. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will
be on the premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This staff
member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested

5. Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty
containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

6. Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure no drink is to be removed from the
grounds or curtilage of the licensed premises in an unsealed container.

7. Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the DPS in their absence
whose identity is known by all staff when such absence occurs.

8. At least one personal licence holder must be contactable at all times the premises
is open, (their identity will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale
of alcohol} except in the case of emergency.

9. An authorisation of sales, signed and dated by the DPS, shall be kept at the
premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at the
premises.

10. Security/staff arrangements will be sufficient to discourage the sale and
consumption of drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular
documented checks of toilets.

Page 98 LS/F/005/24/2



11. Records of incidents involving the use, and/or detection of drugs shall be
maintained and those records shall be available for inspection. Confiscated and
found drugs shall be transferred to the police in accordance with procedures
agreed with Lancashire Constabulary.

12. No drinks shall be taken into the outside area after 21:00hrs. Any removable
furniture shall be cleared away no longer than 30 minutes after this time.

13. Any outside area of the venue will be regularly checked by a competent person.

14. Functions which specifically target young people aged 17-18 years (for example
birthday parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises.

15. An incident book will be maintained in which shail be recorded:-
i. All incidents of crime and disorder
ii. Refused sales to suspected under-age and drunken persons
iii. A record of any person asked to leave the premises or removed from the premises
iv. Details of occasions on which the police are called to the premises
V. A record of persons searched on suspicion that drugs are being carried and the
reason for such suspicion
The book will be available for inspection by a police officer.

16. The licence holder or designated premises supervisor shall make attempts to
ensure members of the public leave quietly so as not to disturb neighbours.

17. Except for pre-arranged private functions and ticketed events, children under 16
shall vacate the premises by 22:00hours.

The following conditions to be removed from the operating schedule:

Page 99 LS/F/005/24/2



Please see the attached signed mediation agreement in order to
add conditions to the operating schedule for this new premises
licence.

As a result of this | can now confirm on behalf of the Police that we
have no objection to the granting of this licence,

With thanks,
Emma

PC 4107 Emma Pritchard
West Licensing Department
Bispham Police Station
Blackpool

01253 604073

07815 448093

Page 100



 
Please see the attached signed mediation agreement in order to add conditions to the operating schedule for this new premises licence.

As a result of this I can now confirm on behalf of the Police that we have no objection to the granting of this licence,

With thanks,

Emma

PC 4107 Emma Pritchard
West Licensing Department
Bispham Police Station
Blackpool
01253 604073
07815 448093




Appendix 5 - Mediation agreement between Environmental Health and

=

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

Applicant.

The outside area of the venue will be regularly checked by a competent person.

Notices will be displayed at the entrance and exits advising customers to leave
quietly

The Licensee shall ensure that staff departing at night when the business has ceased
trading, conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid disturbance to nearby
residents

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or vibration
transmitted through the structure of the premises.

There shall be provided at the premises containers for the storage and disposal of
waste foods and other refuse from the premises. Those containers shall be
constructed, maintained and located so that access to them by vermin and
unauthorised persons is prevented and arrangements shall be made for the regular
lawful disposal of their contents.

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty
containers do not accumulate in or around licensed premises.

The premise licence holder will arrange for litter and cigarette debris dropped in the
vicinity of the licensed premise to be collected and removed at the end of operating
hours each night.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time when it is not
likely to cause a disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premises.

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with any regulated entertainment
shall, at all times, be under the control of the Licence Holder or Management and the
controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to
the public.

There shall be no amplified music emitted to the external licensed area.

The designated premises supervisor or the personal licence holder for the premises
who is supervising the sale or supply of alcohol at that time, shall not permit
customers to congregate and consume alcohol sold or supplied by that premises in a
public place within the immediate vicinity of the premises and in an area not so
licensed for consumption to the annoyance or obstruction of others and shall prevent
the removal of alcohol if it is intended for such a purpose.

No light from or on the premises and any other light under the control of the premises
shall be provided where that light causes a nuisance to any nearby premises.

There shall be no emission from the premises of any offensive smells, which are
likely to cause a nuisance.

The licence holder or his representative shall conduct regular assessments of the
noise coming from the premises on every occasion the premises are used for
regulated entertainment and shall take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is
likely to cause a disturbance to local residents. A written record shall be made of
those assessments in a log book kept for that purpose and shall include, the time and
date of the checks, the person making them and the results including any remedial
action.

Page 101



From: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 April 2022 15:29

To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: Fw: PPN conditions

Good afternoon,

Following talks with Natalie Morton regarding the premises licence for Thorton Cleveleys Football
club. Prevention of public nuisance conditions have no been agreed, please see the email from
Natalie Morton below and the attached word document.

As such | do not wish to raise a representation against the application provided the agreed
prevention of public nuisance conditions are required as part of the premises licence.

Kind regards

Nick Clayton

From: Natalie Morton <

Sent: 26 April 2022 15:13

To: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PPN conditions

This email is from an external email address

Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Yes all fine. Thank you.

Just confirming we will be able to use a PA but no amplified music.

Natalie Morton

TCFC Welfare Officer

On 21 Apr 2022, at 11:33, Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk> wrote:

Page 102


mailto:Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk

Hi Natalie

Please can you confirm that the attached conditions are the conditions you are agreeing to, and that
they are correct. Once you have confirmed this | will then inform Licensing that we have reached an
agreement and that | do not wish to raise a representation against your application.

Kind regards,

Nick

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6 — Conditions offered with the application and conditions to
be included on the licence following mediation work with Lancashire
Police and Environmental Health.

Conditions offered by the applicant
b) The prevention of crime and disorder

At least one personal licence holder will be contactable at all times the premises is open,
(their identity will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except
in the case of emergency.

A zero tolerance drugs policy will be adopted at the premises.

No person in possession of a drink in a sealed or unsealed container will be allowed to enter
the premises except for the purposes of delivery.

An incident book will be maintained in which will be recorded:

a) All incidents of crime and disorder.

b) Refused sales to suspected underage and drunken persons.

c) A record of any person asked to leave the premises or that are removed from the
premises.

d) Details of occasions on which the police are called to the premises.

e) A record of persons searched on suspicion that drugs are being carried and their reason
for such suspicion. The book will be available for inspection by a police officer.

All members of staff shall receive suitable training with regard to serving drunks and are to
receive regular refresher training at intervals of a maximum of 6 months, records to evidence
this will be made available to authorised officer upon request.

Any person within the premises who appears to be intoxicated who is behaving in a
disorderly manner will be asked to conduct themselves correctly and if they refuse they will
be asked to leave the premises and will be escorted off the premises in a calm and
appropriate manner.

No entertainment of an adult or sexual nature will take place on the premises.

Any person within the premises who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a
disorderly manner will be asked to leave the premises and will be escorted off the premises
in a calm and appropriate manner.

c) Public safety
Adequate first aid provision is available at all times the premises are being operated.

Adequate first aid provision is to be available at all times at least one trained first-aider to be
on the premises at all times the premises are being operated.

All exit routes and doors on such routes shall be checked on every occasion before the
premises is used for purposes of a licensable activity and at regular occasions when the
premises are open to the public to ensure that they are free from defect, obstruction, trip
hazards and surfaces are not slippery. A record of such inspections, any defects discovered
and the remedial action taken shall be made in writing and made available for inspection on
demand to an Authorised Officer.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 105



The outside area of the venue will be regularly checked by a competent person.
Notices will be displayed at the entrance and exits advising customers to leave quietly.

The Licensee shall ensure that staff departing at night when the business has ceased
trading, conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid disturbance to nearby residents.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or vibration transmitted
through the structure of the premises.

Where there are any offensive smells created on the premises, provision shall be made for
such smells to be vented from the premises so that they do not cause a nuisance to nearby
premises.

There shall be provided at the premises containers for the storage and disposal of waste
foods and other refuse from the premises. Those containers shall be constructed,
maintained and located so that access to them by vermin and unauthorised persons is
prevented and arrangements shall be made for the regular lawful disposal of their contents.

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty containers
do not accumulate in or around licensed premises.

The premise licence holder will arrange for litter and cigarette debris dropped in the vicinity
of the licensed premise to be collected and removed at the end of operating hours each
night.

e) The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be implemented and adhered to. Any person who
looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide identification that they
are over the age of 18. The following are the only forms of identification acceptable:

* A recognised proof of age scheme accredited under the British Retail Consortiums Proof of
Age Standards Scheme (PASS).

* Photo driving licence.

* Passport.

« Official ID card issued by HM Forces or European Union bearing a photograph and date of
birth of the holder.

If no suitable identification is provided the sale of alcohol will be refused.

Suitable signage will be displayed to specify the Challenge 25 policy is in place.

No person under the age of 12 years, unless they are accompanied by a person over 18
years, shall be shall be permitted on the premises at any time between 22:00 hrs and
07:00hrs when the premises are being used for the purposes of a licensable activity other
than the supply of alcohol.

Where any premises are to be used for any performance which includes the participation of
children, such children shall at all times when they are on the premises remain under the
supervision of an adult.

Conditions to be included on the licence following mediation process with
Lancashire Police

1. A Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be implemented and adhered to. Any person

Page 106



who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide
identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the only forms of
identification acceptable:

- A recognised proof of age scheme accredited under the British Retail Consortiums
Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS).

- Photo driving licence.

- Passport.

- Official ID card issued by HM Forces or European Union bearing a photograph and
date of birth of the holder.

If no suitable identification is provided the sale of alcohol to them will be refused.
Suitable signage will be displayed to specify the Challenge 25 policy is in place

. All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme.
Refresher training on underage sales to be provided to all staff every six months.
Records to evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon request

The DPS will risk assess the requirement for door supervisors at the premises and
shall employ door supervisors in such numbers and at such times as is deemed
necessary by the risk assessment.

CCTV must be installed internally and externally at the premises and must comply with
the following:

i. Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording must be displayed in
conspicuous positions on the premises.

ii. The CCTV system must be installed, maintained and operated to the reasonable
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of the premises must be
covered by the system. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the
main entrance doors and each camera must be capable of providing an image which
is regarded as identification standard in all lighting conditions.

iii. The system must record all hours the premises are open to the public.

iv. Recordings must display the correct date and time.

v. Digital recordings must be held for a minimum period of 21 days. The system must
as a minimum record images of the head and shoulders of all persons entering the
premises.

vi. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will be on
the premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This staff member will
be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty
containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

. Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure no drink is to be removed from the
grounds or curtilage of the licensed premises in an unsealed container.

. Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the DPS in their absence

whose identity is known by all staff when such absence occurs.
. At least one personal licence holder must be contactable at all times the premises is

open, (their identity will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale of
alcohol) except in the case of emergency.

Page 107



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

N —

An authorisation of sales, signed and dated by the DPS, shall be kept at the
premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at the
premises.

Security/staff arrangements will be sufficient to discourage the sale and consumption
of drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular documented checks of
toilets.

. Records of incidents involving the use, and/or detection of drugs shall be maintained

and those records shall be available for inspection. Confiscated and found drugs
shall be transferred to the police in accordance with procedures agreed with
Lancashire Constabulary.

No drinks shall be taken into the outside area after 21:00hrs. Any removable furniture
shall be cleared away no longer than 30 minutes after this time.

Any outside area of the venue will be regularly checked by a competent person.

Functions which specifically target young people aged 17-18 years (for example
birthday parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises.

An incident book will be maintained in which shall be recorded:-

All incidents of crime and disorder

Refused sales to suspected under-age and drunken persons

A record of any person asked to leave the premises or removed from the premises
Details of occasions on which the police are called to the premises

A record of persons searched on suspicion that drugs are being carried and the
reason for such suspicion.

The book will be available for inspection by a police officer.

The licence holder or designated premises supervisor shall make attempts to ensure
members of the public leave quietly so as not to disturb neighbours.

Except for pre-arranged private functions and ticketed events, children under 16 shall
vacate the premises by 22:00hours.

Conditions to be included on the licence following mediation process
with Environmental Health.

The outside area of the venue will be regularly checked by a competent person.
Notices will be displayed at the entrance and exits advising customers to leave
quietly

The Licensee shall ensure that staff departing at night when the business has ceased
trading, conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid disturbance to nearby
residents

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or vibration
transmitted through the structure of the premises.

There shall be provided at the premises containers for the storage and disposal of
waste foods and other refuse from the premises. Those containers shall be
constructed, maintained and located so that access to them by vermin and
unauthorised persons is prevented and arrangements shall be made for the regular
lawful disposal of their contents.

Page 108



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty
containers do not accumulate in or around licensed premises.

The premise licence holder will arrange for litter and cigarette debris dropped in the
vicinity of the licensed premise to be collected and removed at the end of operating
hours each night.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time when it is not
likely to cause a disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premises.

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with any regulated entertainment
shall, at all times, be under the control of the Licence Holder or Management and the
controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to
the public.

There shall be no amplified music emitted to the external licensed area.

. The designated premises supervisor or the personal licence holder for the premises

who is supervising the sale or supply of alcohol at that time, shall not permit
customers to congregate and consume alcohol sold or supplied by that premises in a
public place within the immediate vicinity of the premises and in an area not so
licensed for consumption to the annoyance or obstruction of others and shall prevent
the removal of alcohol if it is intended for such a purpose.

No light from or on the premises and any other light under the control of the premises
shall be provided where that light causes a nuisance to any nearby premises.

There shall be no emission from the premises of any offensive smells, which are
likely to cause a nuisance.

The licence holder or his representative shall conduct regular assessments of the
noise coming from the premises on every occasion the premises are used for
regulated entertainment and shall take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is
likely to cause a disturbance to local residents. A written record shall be made of
those assessments in a log book kept for that purpose and shall include, the time and
date of the checks, the person making them and the results including any remedial
action.

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7 — Relevant extracts from Revised Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Licence conditions — general principles

1.16 Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting
the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such as
‘must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions:

» must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

» must be precise and enforceable;

* must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

* should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities placed
on the employer by other legislation;

» must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and
events concerned;

* should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case;

* should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;

* should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met;

* cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and

* should be written in a prescriptive format.

Where representations are made

9.3 Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10
below), the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if another
person makes relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are also not frivolous
or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below). Relevant representations can be made in
opposition to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any individual, body or
business that has grounds to do so.

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation from
a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering
the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the impact of
licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For representations in
relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to Revised Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 69 the subject matter of the variation. There is
no requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of
problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible
for new premises.

Hearings

9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the
steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives that

Page 111



have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed areas. A
responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written representation.
They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the applicant prior to the
hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and should be allowed
sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits.

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate weight
to:

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
* this Guidance,

* its own statement of licensing policy.

9.39 The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the
conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide reasons to
support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties. Notification of a
decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal. After
considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the application subject
to such conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule. Any conditions imposed
must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; there is no power for the
licensing authority to attach a condition that is merely aspirational. For example, conditions
may not be attached which relate solely to the health of customers rather than their direct
physical safety. Any conditions added to the licence must be those imposed at the hearing or
those agreed when a hearing has not been necessary.

9.40 Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds that this
is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to specify a
designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain requested licensable activities. In
the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should publish hearings procedures in
full on its website to ensure that those involved have the most current information.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be
considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and
representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve.

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no
lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden
that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden
due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the
promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures
that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the
promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration

Page 112



of licence variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the
licensing objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining what
is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10.
The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of
the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

Imposed conditions

10.8 The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been
exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a
hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose
conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to promote the
crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are aimed at preventing
illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor variations.

10.9 It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, type,
location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned.
Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions
which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions should not
be used to implement a general policy in a given area such as the use of CCTV,
polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not be appropriate to
the specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night refreshment might include requiring
a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the
licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to
work check is retained at the licensed premises. Licensing authorities and other responsible
authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions. These
could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the funding
of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any
conditions they impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Licence conditions Live Music or recorded music

16.36 Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an
application for a premises licence or club premises cetrtificate) which relate to live music or
recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours of 08.00 and 23.00
on the same day where the following conditions are met:

« at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the purposes of being
used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;

« if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 500 people; and
* the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.

16.37 Whether a licence condition relates to live or recorded music will be a matter of fact in
each case. In some instances, it will be obvious that a condition relates to music and will be
suspended, for example “during performances of live music all doors and windows must
remain closed’. In other instances, it might not be so obvious: for example, a condition

Page 113



stating “during performances of regulated entertainment all doors and windows must remain
closed” would be suspended insofar as it relates to music between 08.00 and 23.00 on the
same day to an audience of up to 500, but the condition would continue to apply if there was
requlated entertainment after 23.00.

16.38 More general licence conditions (e.g. those relating to overall management of potential
noise nuisance) that are not specifically related to the provision of entertainment (e.g.
signage asking patrons to leave quietly) will continue to have effect.

16.39 Chapter 9 of this Guidance sets out how a licensing authority must determine
applications for a new licence or to vary an existing premises licence. Licence conditions
imposed, in accordance with paragraphs 9.41 to 9.43, for live or recorded music activities
will only apply if the activity meets the criteria of having more than 500 people present,
and/or the activities are taking place between 23.00 and 08.00. 16.40 These conditions will,
in effect, be suspended between 08.00 and 23.00 if a performance of live music or the
playing of recorded music takes place before an audience of 500 people or fewer, but will
remain on the face of the licence for when these activities may take place under other
circumstances.

16.41 Where a performance of live music or the playing of recorded music on relevant
licensed premises is not licensable, it remains possible for anyone to apply for a review of a
licence or cettificate, if there are appropriate grounds to do so.”

Page 114



Appendix 8 — Extracts from Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-
2026

9.3 Conditions imposed at a hearing

If, after receiving relevant representations, the licensing authority believes it appropriate to
do so, it will consider attaching conditions to licences. However, only those which relate
specifically to the representations received and are considered appropriate to promote the
licensing objectives will be imposed. The authority will not impose disproportionate and over
burdensome conditions where there is no need for them. Any conditions considered
appropriate will be tailored to the individual style and characteristics of the premises or
event. In addition, licence conditions will not seek to replicate offences which are set out in
the Licensing Act 2003. For example, a condition that states that a licence holder shall not
permit drunkenness and disorderly behaviour or serve alcohol to under 18s is unnecessary
as this is already a criminal offence under the Act Conditions may, however, be attached to a
licence which require measures to be taken to meet one or more of the licensing objectives
to address a particular problem specific to those premises, even if such measures may also
be a general requirement of another regulatory regime.

13. The Licensing Objectives

The matters set out below are included to assist applicants by drawing attention to the
issues that they should have in mind when drawing up an operating schedule. Although they
may apply to all applications to some degree, they will not necessarily apply equally to all
applications.

They cover matters that are likely to be the subject of conditions that may be attached to a
licence where the Licensing Authority’s discretion has been engaged as a result of relevant
representations.

Additional measures may be necessary on an occasional or specific basis such as when a
particular event (e.g. popular live band) or promotion (e.g. during major sporting occasions)
is planned, which likely, to attract larger audiences and/or audiences of a different nature.

Such events can often have a significant impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
And so reference must be made in an applicant’s operating schedule, to such occasions and
the additional measures that are planned to mitigate any adverse impact on the licensing
objectives.

Any application regarding licensing hours will be considered on its individual merits and this
policy makes no presumption about closing times. In determining applications, the potential
effect on the four licensing objectives will be paramount. Any premises that is open after
midnight has an increased potential to negatively impact on the licensing objectives, be it
through noise, customers entering or leaving the vicinity, customers smoking outside the
premises, litter or anti-social behaviour. Applicants should look carefully at the provisions
they include in the application to ensure that the objectives are upheld.

Applicants should also refer to section 9 (conditions) for examples of conditions that can
assist in promoting the licensing objectives.

Key message 07

If representations are made, appropriate licence conditions may be applied. These
may be stricter if the application seeks to allow licensable activities after midnight,
depending on the operating style of the premises. The location and nature of the

Page 115



premises will be taken in account, together with the applicant’s proposals as to how
they will promote the licensing objectives.

13.1 Prevention of crime and disorder

The extent to which conditions should be introduced to control the matters detailed below will
be dependent on the individual style and characteristics of the premises, proposed events
and activities. In general, more comprehensive measures should be in place at late night
venues or in premises with a history of crime and disorder issues.

13.1.1 Underage drinking

The consumption of alcohol by persons under the age of 18 is recognised as a source of
potential crime and disorder which also puts young people’s health at risk. Children and
young people may obtain alcohol from both on and off licensed premises and therefore both
carry equal responsibility to prevent such sales. Operating schedules should specific
measures to ensure that the law and practice relating to age restricted sales is adhered to.
This should include ensuring that staff have sufficient training and supervision to ensure that
no alcohol is served to someone who is under age. Particular attention should be given to
the training of new members of staff to ensure that they are fully aware of their legal
responsibilities and compliance required under the Act. Refresher training should also be
carried out periodically to keep staff abreast of changes to legislation.

Key message 08

All premises licensed to sell alcohol are expected to have a policy in place and
implement the Challenge 25 standard.

13.1.2 Drunkenness on premises

Operating schedules should contain measures to prevent drunkenness on licensed
premises. This should include ensuring that staff have sufficient training and supervision to
ensure that no alcohol is served to someone who is drunk or to someone on behalf of
someone who is drunk.

Key message 09

Licensees are encouraged to actively participate in any voluntary scheme to promote
the responsible consumption of alcohol.

13.1.3 Pub watch schemes

Wyre Council values the contribution that pubwatch and other best practice schemes make
to the reduction of crime and disorder in licensed premises. Where such schemes exist,
licensees are encouraged to become active members including implementing any banning
orders issued under the scheme.

The pubwatch scheme is run independently by licensees and supported by council and
police officers. It is a valuable resource and also helps premises support the licensing
objectives, whilst addressing the issues of safety for customers and employees on licensed
premises.

Key message 10

Wyre actively supports local pubwatch schemes and expects participation from
licensees in areas where the schemes are run.

Page 116



13.1.4 Drugs

The Licensing Authority recognises that drug use is not something that is relevant to all licensed
premises. However applicants should offer appropriate conditions as part of the application to assist
in the prevention of drug use in their premises.

Key message 11

The licensing authority expects all licensees to operate a zero tolerance policy with regard to
illegal drugs or legal highs.

Management of premises have a duty to inform and co-operate with the police and take all
reasonable steps to prevent the entry, use and exchange of illegal drugs on licensed premises. This
should include regular checks of toilet areas, recording of incidents and suitable means to store,
dispose of or transfer confiscated and found drugs to the police.

Prominent notices stating that the management has adopted a zero tolerance policy towards drugs
should be displayed in appropriate areas, including toilet areas.

13.1.5 Door Supervisors

The licensing authority recognises that good security plans and the provision of door staff can
prevent crime and assist in controlling young people unlawfully gaining entry or accessing alcohol.

When deciding if a condition requiring door supervisors is appropriate, the licensing authority will
consider the location and capacity of premises and the hours of operation. Generally speaking
premises in town centre locations with several licensed premises close by would warrant the
employment of door supervisors.

Key message 12

An adequate number of licensed door supervisors will be on duty as appropriate, in
accordance with the risk assessment.

13.1.6 CCTV

CCTV can be an important means of deterring and detecting crime at, and immediately
outside licensed premises. Applicants are encouraged to consider the installation of CCTV at
licensed premises to assist with the protection of staff and the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Key message 13

The applicant should identify in the operating schedule what systems of security,
supervision by staff, and/or CCTV will be in place to promote the licensing objectives.

CCTV systems should be fully operational at all times the premises is open and retain
footage for at least 28 days. A member of staff should be on site and able to access
and downloaded footage whenever the premises are open.

13.1.7 Glasses and bottles

Glass-related injuries, whether accidental or deliberate, can lead to death or major injury and
be life changing. As such, the licensing authority encourages the use of toughened
glassware or polycarbonate in premises.

Page 117



It is important that that glasses and bottles are frequently collected to ensure that empty
containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises. Staff must also prevent
the removal of bottles or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of licensed premises, to
prevent them being used to cause harm.

Licensees should also be alert to the possibility of breakages of glasses and bottles in
outside areas. Consideration should therefore be given to the use of polycarbonate or
‘plastic’ drinking vessels coupled with other management controls to reduce the likelihood of
broken glass in these areas, particularly in gardens that have children’s areas attached.

In addition where events such as televised sporting contests or outside functions are to be
held, the licensing authority recommends that operators consider the use of polycarbonate
glasses in such instances, to promote public safety.

Key message 14

When replacing stock, glassware made from glass which produces shards when
broken should be phased out, in favour of toughened glassware.

13.1.8 Open Containers

Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may only be taken from site for consumption
elsewhere, if the licence/certificate permits off sales, subject to any relevant conditions, such
as off sales must be in sealed containers only. No bottles or glasses (sealed or unsealed)
may be taken from a premises whose licence permits on sales only.

Key message 15

The condition ‘No drink shall be removed from the licensed premises in an unsealed
container’, should be considered for inclusion in the operating schedule for any
premises licence or club certificate that permits off sales.

13.3 Prevention of public nuisance

Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances, which can arise from their operation. The licensing authority recognises
the need to prevent public nuisance to residents, visitors and other businesses, whilst
balancing the rights of licensed premises to develop their business potential. In considering
what constitutes a public nuisance the Licensing Authority will make a judgement as to
whether the effect of the licensable activities on those living or working in the surrounding
area is unreasonable. It is accepted that such disturbance could affect small numbers of
people and does not need to cause a major disturbance to the whole community. Issues
which could be considered as public nuisance are mainly noise, light pollution and litter.

13.3.1 Disturbance by patrons leaving the premises

Whilst it is accepted that once patrons have left the curtilage of a licensed premises, there
are limits on what the premises or its staff are able to do to address any associated noise
and disturbance, those managing the premises should nevertheless put in place appropriate
measures to minimise such nuisance and disturbance. Management, staff and door
supervisors are encouraged to be proactive in assisting customers to leave the premises in
an orderly manner, to reduce the nuisance to neighbours arising from noise or poor
behaviour, especially after midnight. Residents are particularly impacted by late night venues
and premises should look at procedures and staff training to minimise nuisance and disorder
in the locality. Where a review is brought as a result of late night disturbance being caused

Page 118



to local residents, the Licensing Authority will consider the need to reduce licensable hours
in order to promote the prevention of public nuisance objective.

Key message 17

Operators of any premises licensed under the Act should consider placing notices at
exits to ask patrons to respect neighbours. Door supervisors employed at premises
must encourage patrons leaving the curtilage of the premises to do so in an orderly
manner.

13.3.3 Noise Nuisance

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will normally concern the measures necessary to
control the levels of noise emanating from the premises. Any conditions necessary to
promote the licensing objectives will be tailored to the style and characteristic of particular
premises and may include restrictions which ensure that the volume of amplified sound used
in connection with entertainment, is under the control of the licensee or management and
that the controlling mechanism is operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the
public. Where applications lead to representations about noise, all appropriate conditions will
normally be focused on the most sensitive periods. For example music is more problematical
when it is played from late evening until the early hours of the morning when nearby
residents are attempting to get to sleep. Outdoor areas used for consumption of food or drink
or for smoking may lead to noise issues for nearby residents. Wherever possible designated
areas that are away from nearby residents should be used for smoking.

Key message 18

Outside areas used by patrons should be monitored through the evening, with
particular attention to hours after 22.00hrs. Door supervisors should monitor, limit
numbers or corral customers in specific areas, where possible.

13.3.4 Beer Gardens

It is important to note that the consumption of alcohol is not itself a licensable activity.
However the consumption of alcohol in areas which are not included in the licence plan (e.g.
beer gardens or similar) in any premises licensed for the sale of alcohol ‘for consumption ON
the premises’ only would be unlawful. It should also be noted that any use of outside areas
can cause nuisance to neighbours and operators must make sure that staff regularly check
that patrons using any outside area are not causing a nuisance. Staff should be tasked with
ensuring that glasses and bottles are collected regularly and not permitted to build up.
Should nuisance issues in an outside area of a premises lead to a review of the licence,
members may consider it appropriate to restrict the hours of use of this area.

Key message 19

If an outside area falls within the licensed area applicants are expected to consider
the following condition for inclusion in the operating schedule: ‘Any outside area
used for the consumption of alcohol will cease to be used by patrons after 22.00hrs’

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

wyre

Report of: Meeting Date
Mark Billington,
Corporate Director Licensing Committee 24t May 2022
Environment

Application for a new Premises Licence -
18 Breck Road, Poulton-le-Fylde.

1.  Purpose of report

1.1 To assist Members in their decision making process in respect of the
application for a new premises licence, submitted by Business Suite
Limited, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Outcomes

21 Members determine whether or not to grant the application for a premises
licence having taken into account the relevant representation submitted
by an interested party.

3. Recommendation

3.1 Members consider the application and representation before determining
whether granting a licence, in the terms applied for, would adversely
impact on one or more of the Licensing Objectives.

3.2 Members should note subsection 1.17 of guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 which states “each application must be
considered on its own merits and in accordance with the licensing
authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application
falls within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached
to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual type, location
and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is
essential to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly
burdensome conditions on premises where there is no need for such
conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may
be unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case”.

4. Background

41 On 25" March 2022, an application was submitted by Business Suite
Limited for a new premises licence in respect of 18 Breck Road, Poulton-

Page 121



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

le-Fylde, FY6 7AA (Appendix 1). The premises is situated in close
proximity to Poulton-le-Fylde town centre (Appendix 2)

The application seeks authorisation for the following activities —

e Late night refreshment all days between 23:00 hours and 00:30
hours (on the following day) & non-standard timings of 23:00 hours
to 01:30 hours (on the following day) for each of the following
occasions; Maundy Thursday; any Friday, Saturday and Sunday
which immediately precedes a Bank Holiday; Halloween;
Christmas Eve; Boxing Day; New Year’s Eve; and, New Year’s
Day.

e Sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises all days
between 10:00 hours and 00:30 hours (on the following day) &
non-standard timings of 10:00 hours to 01:30 hours (on the
following day) for each of the following occasions; Maundy
Thursday; any Friday, Saturday and Sunday which immediately
precedes a Bank Holiday; Halloween; Christmas Eve; Boxing Day;
New Year’s Eve; and, New Year’s Day.

The opening hours specified on the application are 08:00 hours to 01:00
hours (on the following day) and are applicable every day excluding non-
standard timings of 08:00 hours to 02:00 hours (on the following day) for
each of the following occasions; Maundy Thursday; any Friday, Saturday
and Sunday which immediately precedes a Bank Holiday; Halloween;
Christmas Eve; Boxing Day; New Year’s Eve; and, New Year’s Day.

The applicant has not applied for live or recorded music as part of this
application. However, the activities Live and Recorded music are
permitted to take place on alcohol licensed premises between 08:00
hours and 23:00 hours on any day as long as the audience is below 500.

A copy of the application has been served on all responsible authorities.
None of the responsible authorities have submitted a relevant
representation.

The applicant advertised the application in a local newspaper within the
first 10 working days of consultation as is required by legislation. They
also displayed a ‘blue notice’ at the premises from the first day of the
consultation period and until its conclusion on 22" April 2022.

One representation has been received from an interested party and it has
been brought to the attention of the applicant. The representation is
concerned that the possible effect of granting the licence would
undermine the licensing objectives of ‘Prevention of public nuisance’. A
copy of the representation and associated correspondence is contained
at Appendix 3 of this report.

Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, requires the
Licensing Authority to hold a hearing to consider an application and any

Page 122



relevant representations, within twenty working days following the end of
the statutory twenty-eight day consultation period, which ended on 22"
April 2022.

5. Key issues and proposals

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

The premises is a mid-terrace building. The front of it faces on to Breck
Road, Poulton-le-Fylde and its rear has a self-contained yard that
customers will be able to make use of. The rear yard backs on to the
gardens of residential premises located on Prudy Hill, Poulton-le-Fylde. A
plan of the location and photograph showing the rear yard in proximity to
residential property is included at Appendix 2.

At stated at part 4.7 of this report one representation has been received
from an interested party and it has been brought to the attention of the
applicant. The representation is concerned that the possible effect of
granting the licence would undermine the licensing objective ‘Prevention
of public nuisance’. A copy of the representation and associated
correspondence is contained at Appendix 3 of this report.

This appendix also includes an email, from 21t April 2022, where request
was made to look into passing a bylaw that would make it a condition of
application, for those seeking a premises licence, to notify affected
neighbours.

Lancashire Police have not objected to this application. However, they
have mediated with the applicant and subsequently agreed a number of
additional conditions to further promote the prevention of crime and
disorder objective (Appendix 4).

Environmental Heath have not objected to this application. However, they
have mediated with the applicant and subsequently agreed a number of
conditions to address their concerns about the potential for public nuisance
arising from licensable activities at the venue. (Appendix 5).

An email was sent to the objector to advise them of the changes that had
been agreed with the Police and Environmental Health during the
consultation period. The relevant correspondence is contained at
Appendix 3.

There have been no other relevant representations submitted by
Responsible Authorities.

A list of all of the conditions offered in the application, or subsequently
agreed with the Responsible Authorities, which would form Annex 2 to any
licence granted, is included for reference at Appendix 6.

When considering the application Members should take into account the
Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The following sections are
relevant to this application.

9.3 Conditions imposed at a hearing

Page 123



5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

13.3 — 13.3.4 all in relation to Prevention of public nuisance and including
associated key messages.

18 Cumulative impact policy and including key message 25. Appendix 8.

Members are also directed to the Statutory Guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and in particular the following sections: 1.16,
9.3, 9.4, 9.37 - 940, 942 - 9.44, 10.8-10.10, 16.36 - 16.41 which are
reproduced at Appendix 7.

After having regard to all the representations, the council’s Statement of
Policy and the Statutory Guidance, the Committee must consider whether
granting the application in the terms applied for, would undermine any of
the licensing objectives.

If members are satisfied that the licensing objectives would not be
undermined, they should grant the licence in the terms applied for.

If, however members are concerned that granting the application would
have the potential to undermine one or more of the licensing objectives,
they must consider what, if any, steps would be appropriate to secure the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

It may take any of the following steps:

e Grant a licence subject to such conditions that the authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

o Exclude from the scope of the licence, any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates (this can include revising the permitted
hours for licensable activities).

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

All parties to the application have been invited to attend the hearing and
have been sent a copy of this report and notice of the hearing procedure.

Financial and legal implications

Finance

There are no financial implications directly associated with this
application.

Legal

Any party to the hearing has the right of appeal to the Magistrates
Court within 21 days if they are aggrieved by the decision.

The hearing should be conducted following the principles of natural
justice and in accordance with the Council’s own hearing procedure.

Other risks/implications: checklist

If there are significant implications arising from this report on any issues marked with
a v below, the report author will have consulted with the appropriate specialist officers

Page 124




on those implications and addressed them in the body of the report. There are no
significant implications arising directly from this report, for those issues marked with an
X.

risks/implications v I x risks/implications v I x
community safety v asset management X
equality and diversity X climate change X
sustainability X ICT X
health and safety X data protection X

Processing Personal Data

In addition to considering data protection along with the other risks/ implications, the
report author will need to decide if a ‘privacy impact assessment (PIA)’ is also required.
If the decision(s) recommended in this report will result in the collection and processing
of personal data for the first time (i.e. purchase of a new system, a new working
arrangement with a third party) a PIA will need to have been completed and signed off
by Data Protection Officer before the decision is taken in compliance with the Data
Protection Act 2018.

report author telephone no. email date

Patrick Cantley 01253 887281 patrick.cantley@wyre.gov.uk 3rd May 2022

List of background papers:

name of document date where available for inspection
Licensing Act 2003 4th May 2022 Licensing Act 2003 (legislation.gov.uk)
Revised Guidance issued under section
S.182 Guidance 4th May 2022 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

(publishing.service.gov.uk)

Wyre Council —
Statement of licensing | 41 May 2022
policy 2021 - 2026

https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/
1020/licensing-act-policy-2021-2026

List of appendices

Appendix 1 — Copy of application

Appendix 2 — Location and photograph of rear yard

Appendix 3 — Relevant representation and associated correspondence
Appendix 4 — Lancashire Constabulary consultation response and mediation
Appendix 5 — Environmental Health consultation response and mediation
Appendix 6 — Offered and mediated conditions for annex 2

Appendix 7 — Extract from S.182 Guidance

Appendix 8 — Extract from Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 - 2026

Page 125


mailto:patrick.cantley@wyre.gov.uk
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/1020/licensing-act-policy-2021-2026
https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/1020/licensing-act-policy-2021-2026

This page is intentionally left blank



48 3-Z& DC.

r 4 (G :
o (o f 140 WPSTO0OYZ SHS

Wyre For help contact
Wyre Application for a premises licence licensing@wyre.gov.uk
council | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01253 887406

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application gcgnerated by the system.

Your reference BUS10003.0001 You can pgt what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(@ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IBusiness Suite Limited | .

* Family name | J

Main telephone number -
Other telephone number -

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Include country code.

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
) o person without any special legal structure.
" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (& Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 10640246
) X = If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Business Suite Limited its registered name.
VAT hiumber i N/A Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 127

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the BI
business sleavsmnd
Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |18
Street lBreck Road
District I

City or town IPoulton Le Fylde

County or administrative area ILancashire

Postcode [FY6 7AA

Country IUnited Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name IMaIcoIm

* Family name llreland

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Malcolm.Ireland@harrison-drury.com

C No

Is your business registered in (e Yes
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 07028711

Business name

Harrison Drury & Co Limited

VAT number GB

153726562

Legal status

Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 128




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Partner

Home country IUnited Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name ﬁa

Street |Chapel Street
District IWinckIey Square
City or town [Preston

County or administrative area [Lancashire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode PR1 88U

Country |United Kingdom l
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name '18

Street IBreck Road
District l

City or town lPouIton Le Fylde

County or administrative area |Lancashire

Postcode IFY6 7AA

Country IUnited Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |8,300

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 129




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[1 Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O O0Ooo0o0oO0oookR

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[C] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name lBusiness Suite Limited ]

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |10640246 l

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 130

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building numberorname |18 |

Street [Breck Road |

District | |

City or town [Poulton Le Fylde [
|

County or administrative area |Lancashire

Postcode IFY6 7AA J

Country lUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth A |
dd mm yyyy

* Nationality |

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

{ Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

Whend t the
premise(: I);(c):nvcv::o start? I J / I | / | ]

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | l / [ l / | |
when do you want it to end dd

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

It is intended that the premises will be a wine bar, coffee shop and delicatessen offering customers a selection of food
(including cheeses, cooked & cured meats, and sandwiches) alongside a range of both alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks,
including quality world coffees. The offering will be targeted at customers of an ABC1 demographic and aged 25 years and

over.

Page 131

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes C No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes ' No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes C No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes C No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes C No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes C No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 132

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes ' No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MR Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o ] Y i i
TUESDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ ] end [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start l: End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
sart [ ] End [ ]
Page 133

o Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(" Indoors (C  Outdoors ( Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From 23:00 to 01:30 on each of the following occasions: Maundy Thursday; any Friday, Saturday and Sunday which
immediately precedes a Bank Holiday; Halloween; Christmas Eve; Boxing Day; New Year's Eve; and, New Year's Day.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(e Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {10:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End l:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |10:00 End [00:30

LiRls
I

Start End

Page 134

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Star End
Start [:I End [:]
THURSDAY
Star End
st [ ] ed [
FRIDAY
Star End
sart [ ] End [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
st [ ] end [
SUNDAY
Star End
st [ ] end [ ]
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises (—  Offthe premises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From 10:00 to 01:30 on each of the following occasions: Maundy Thursday; any Friday, Saturday and Sunday which
immediately precedes a Bank Holiday; Halloween; Christmas Eve; Boxing Day; New Year's Eve; and, New Year's Day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Page 135

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Name
First name |Christoper James Thomas |
Family name |Lambe |
Date of birth [02 ]/ [os] /[ 1992 |

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name ‘
Street é

District [

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

am |

Country |United Kingdom J

Personal Licence number I |
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority I l
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None currently anticipated.

Page 136

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MRS Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
i— Y S ek oo
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
Star end
FRIDAY
Start -
SATURDAY
start [ | end [ |
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From 08:00 to 02:00 on each of the following occasions: Maundy Thursday; any Friday, Saturday and Sunday which
{

o)
Page 15

) Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

immediately precedes a Bank Holiday; Halloween; Christmas Eve; Boxing Day; New Year's Eve; and, New Year's Day.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Upon commencement of their employment, all staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the
licensing objectives so as to reduce crime and disorder, promote public safety, prevent public nuisance and promote the
protection of children from harm. Refresher training will be provided at least once every twelve months and all training will
be documented and made available to an authorised officer upon request.

The premises will be an active member of any local “pub watch” or equivalent scheme where such a scheme is in existence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises and will meet the following criteria:

- The system will display on any recording the time and date of said recording;

- The system will be recording whenever the premises is open to the public;

- Any recordings will be retained for a minimum of 28 days after they are made and will be produced to an authorised
officer upon request, so long as said request is in accordance with the principles of the Data Protection Act or any

subsequent or alternative legislation;
- As a minimum, the CCTV will capture a “head and shoulders” image of any person who enters the premises through a

public entrance.
Appropriate signage alerting customers to the use of CCTV shall be displayed in a conspicuous position at the premises.

A competent person trained in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in attendance at the premise at all times that
licensable activities are taking place. Said person will be able to fully operate the CCTV system and be able to download
data in a recognised format when requested.

An incident register of any occurrences or ejections from the premises will be maintained at the premises and details of any
public order offences will be recorded. Said register will be made available upon request to an authorised officer.

Prior to any occasion on which licensable activities are to be carried on at the premises, a risk assessment will be carried out
to determine whether door supervisors are required. An appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in

accordance with said risk assessment.

The premises will have a written zero tolerance drugs policy which is enforced at all times.

) Public safety

Any sales of alcohol knowingly made for consumption off the premises will be made in a sealed container. This condition
will not apply to any external area under the control of and operated by the Premises Licence Holder.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The management of the premises will ensure that the area immediately outside the entrance to the premises is kept clean,

Page 138

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

tidy and free from Titter. At the end of each trading session, an inspection will be carried out of the external areas and of the
area in the immediate vicinity of the premises and any necessary remedial action will be taken. A record of said inspections
will be maintained and will be produced to an authorised officer upon request.

The premises will have a written dispersal policy designed to encourage patrons to leave the venue and the area quickly
and quietly.

Notices will be placed in a prominent position at public exits requesting that customers leave the premises and the area
quietly.

Customers will not be permitted to take any drinks outdoors after 21:00 each evening. Notices to this effect will be
displayed prominently at the entrance to the external area.

e) The protection of children from harm

There shall be no persons under the age of 18 permitted on the premises after 21:00 unless attending a pre-arranged
private function.

A “Challenge 25" Policy shall be adopted and enforced at the premises whereby any person who appears to be under the
age of 25 shall be required to provide identification to prove that they are over the age of 18 before they are permitted to
purchase alcohol. The only forms of acceptable identification will be:

- A Passport;

- A UK Photocard Driving Licence;

- Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a photograph and the date of birth of the holder;

- Any other form of identification agreed with a representative of the Police Licensing Unit.

All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the “Challenge 25" policy upon the
commencement of their employment, following which they will undertake refresher training at least once every twelve
months. Said training will be documented and will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 139

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 140

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 141

1 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 142

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 200%




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Rateable value of premises - Application fee Band A £1-£4,300 - £100 Band B £4,301-£33,000 - £190 Band C £33,001-£87,000
-£315Band D £87,001-£125,000 - £450 Band E £125,000 and above - £635

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

District

|
Street {
|
|

City or town

County or administrative area l

Postcode f
Country lUnited Kingdom '
DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
., understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |

am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15).

[J  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Page 143

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 144

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | |

* Capacity | l

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

[ Add another signatory l

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wyre/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 145

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSC 2009




Page 146



b R

sy .
{
5
- 3
-
'
L] -
- -
¥
- 4 b4
el e |
4
i
& i
- H
= ‘ .
-ty : »
+ . -
. — a |
o =7 - ]
i all
il s
< i
PSS
& ALIAIZOY FIBYSNIDNT Q311 1WEIG 40 YiHY =
b HIWSINONIIXYE 3813 B
- - - - = -
"F i s iANY IS 3812 D

: -

ST 274 LIX3 ADHIDEIN]
e 8, =¥ dY 253 I8t 3
& .
¥
L] L

.l &
- &
— - -
.
s
e %
- - ] ®
. waEy ®
;e e o e S ey ;
. ER &3
i i
- — =% |
- &
e L 244 %
O. =y ¥ 'i ,_"‘ - ‘! ]
AN
. = ~ = e g § | s
[ ] =gy ] - sy { B \"
: L] : L] |
y YoOwCoaNs T N WERY W EOEED W R -8
!
)
|
{
{
|
Ll e ef ) £ =25 L3
- sl L L A
e o8 e - C e—— - L s i - DR S
L]

-

SNY'1d 40014
31INS §gaMisSns




Page 148



Consent of Individual to being Specified as

Desgnated Premises Supervisor

Page 149



Page 150



BUSINESS SUITE
FLOOR PLANS

e . aMEt a «
- e ] | A 1. ]

| i
: PN AR M 2 £ pewnaea §

e

KEY/LEGEND

FIRE ESCAPE
EMERQGENCY EXIT
B ring SLANKET
B FIRE EXTINGUISHER
s AREA OF SERMITTED LICENSABLE ACTIVITY

im

Page 151



Page 152



Consent of individual to being Spedified as

Designated Premises Supervisor

Page 153



Page 154



Appendix 2 — Picture of rear yard and aerial location layers from
google maps
Page 155




Red outline used to indicate location of this premises.

Page 156



& & ! a0l D

= Business Suite, 18 Breck Rd, Po r Y| Resteurants ~ mHotels @ Attractions = @ Transport P Parking [ Chemists | (] Cashpoints
__ ) / Jane Lynch ks
W Accountancy Services @ i\ @
Breck Apartments 9 2]
Cambridge G, Ocr" rtment
| g e V!”fpa ‘T”‘s'r The Violin Shop
\ n-Emma.. ocﬂ‘q AviCdl Wt Musical Instrument Shop n
ke Londis
Convenience Store
: 9
Poultone-Fylde = Lou Humphries "‘&?
Photography 'aﬂ
| 3
4 QALD‘ ’Busmess Suite 2 yiderd
)’}) Gochu Restaurant (,::
. . and Bar Cube Bar Kitcf 8
Business Suite & it [T T ) ||
R
4reviews Rico's fi
Business development service e tal an-[iQ B 9 Vicarage Rd VicarageRd Vicarage Rdﬂ Haworth Cresent
The Pork Shnp@ 0 Thatched House
~ ~ ~ —~ Butchers §t Chad's Church
° m (@ (@ (¢ ¢
M) \H) Yy ) ) g
\ \ \/ N Mews Thai blackpooltiling co.uk %
Directions ~ Save Nearby Sendtoyour  Share Thai * ££ @ g
phone pocks :":”, Kingdom Hall of
Lloyds Bank China Red ® ﬁ:nmgtna;sgﬁl? Jehovah's Witnesses
() 18Breck Rd, Poultone-Fylde FY6 744
(©  Closes soon - M- Opens SAMWed v ' g‘“‘ Be”sﬂ';m"”m"cy Wyre and Fyde
EIVICes 9 P Home maintenence
lon 9 &
‘! 01255 86224 I QSweelmg HR Davids Barbers Oy §
5
#he RIGHGFPoUlone e .8
Ir Park <
@
, & Delicious Chinese
Suggest an edit § QTukeaway
ﬂ:' E E Chinese Takeaway
&
T ) "y ; i
Add missing information ” Google i) ?“'ﬁsg{k Fighing
. ¢ !
QPDUHOH St Chads Use’l‘sm Map data £2022 UnanLadEingdSrE\E Terms  Privacy  Se

Red arrow to indicate the premises in relation to Poulton-le-Fylde town centre.

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 — Relevant representation and associated
correspondence.

THIS FORM MUST BE RETURNED
AND RECEIVED BY THE LICENSING
MANAGER BY (date)

wyre

ouncil

22" April 22

Licensing Act 2003

Representation made in respect of a New or variation to a Premises

Licence or Club Premises Certificate by Other Persons

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE COMPLETING THE REPRESENTATION
FORM

Under the Licensing Act 2003 a responsible authority or any other person may make representations
about an application. Representations may be in the nature of an objection to or in support of an
application.

However, all representations must relate to the licensing objectives and may not be frivolous or
vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are:-

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children

Representations must be in writing setting out the likely effects that the grant of the application
would have on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives, and must clearly relate to
the premises for which application is being made. For example, representations on the basis of
general noise and disturbance, without evidence of a causal link to specific premises, are unlikely to
be persuasive.

It will be for the person making the representation to show reasons why the grant of the application
is likely to effect on them or their business, based on how the licensing objectives would be affected.

Page 159



The law does not require a representation to be in a standard format however, the licensing
authority is obliged to decide whether your representation is valid within the requirements of
the Act and Regulations. Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings
Regulations) 2005, the Licensing Authority requests that you clarify the grounds upon which
you are making your representations.

To assist you, the attached representation form should be completed. By doing this it will ensure that
you have supplied sufficient information for the regulations to be satisfied.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records and you may use your copy as
an aide memoir at the Licensing Committee hearing.

Please list any additional information or details to support your application and attach any
documentary or other information that you may wish to use. If you have not disclosed this information
beforehand you will not be able to introduce it at the hearing unless all the other parties consent.

You may be represented by someone nominated in writing by you. This can be a legal or other
representative.

Copies of all representations will be forwarded to the applicant. Only under exceptional
circumstances will the Licensing Authority not disclose ANY personal details.

Please be aware that you will be invited to attend in person to a hearing should the licence application
have to be determined by the Council's Licensing Committee. Your representation will also be included
in the papers presented to the committee and therefore will pass into the public domain. It is
therefore possible that details of your representation may be picked up by journalists.

You can also call any other person in support of your representations but you must declare on the
form who they are and how they are going to assist you. Someone making a representation could ask,
for example, a legal representative or friend to act on their behalf, however that the representative
will act as an advocate for the person who made the representation - they can only present and explain
the representation, and will not be able to present their own views on the application or add matters
not referred to in the representation.

If you decide to withdraw your representation this can be accepted no later than 24 hours before the
hearing, or in person at the hearing.

Due to the rigid time scales for arranging hearings, it is essential that the form is returned during
the 28 day representation period which ends on the date specified on the front page of this
document.

Page 160



Please return the enclosed form as quickly as possible along with any additional information
to:

The Licensing Manager

Wyre Council

Wyre Civic Centre

Breck Road

Poulton Le Fylde

Lancashire

FY6 7PU or send as an email attachment to licensing@wyre.gov.uk

Please note

e Any representations must relate to the specific premises which is the subject of
the application.

e Any representation must refer to one or more of the licensing objectives and

e |t would strengthen your representation greatly if evidence in support of your
case could be provided

Page 161


mailto:licensing@wyre.gov.uk

Representation Form (Other Persons)

Your Name/Company Name/Name of
representative body.

Peter Le Marinel

If representative body please give
detail of how you represent residents
or businesses

Clir Breck Ward

Postal address

Contact telephone number

Email address

Peter.lemarinel@wyre.gov.uk

Name of the premises you are making
a representation about.

The Business Centre

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about.

18 Breck Road.

Your representation must relate to one of the | Please detail the reason for your representation and any
four Licensing Objectives. Please state Yes or | evidence to support it Please use separate sheets if necessary

No.(see note below)

The Prevention of harm to children

Page 162




To prevent Public Nuisance The Application includes outside seating and asks for this to be
9pm, The Tipsy Cow has outdoor drinking until 7pm, the
Business Centre backs onto residential properties on Prudy Hill
and if the License is granted this will cause an unacceptable
noise level.

| would also point out that the Application is for a Wine Bar and
Bistro and this will be a change of use under Planning
Regulations from its current use.

To prevent crime and disorder

Public Safety

Suggested conditions that could be added to | The USE of ALL outside areas, for ANY reason, that are open to
the licence to remedy your representation or | the public, should cease at 7pm.

other suggestions you would like the Licensing
Committee to take into account.

Page 163




I wish to call the following people in support of my representation. Anybody you wish to speak to the

committee must be declared here.

Person

How they will assist you

Have you made any representations in respect of these premises before Yes No X

Date on which previous representations were made

| understand that the Licensing authority is
obliged to give notice of a hearing to all parties
to the hearing and this must include a copy of
this representation. All representations are
treated as public documents.

You must initial this box to state that you understand and
permit this

PLM
| agree to attend any hearing before either the | YES NO
Licensing committee or magistrates court (in
the event of an appeal against the Council’s
decision) in support of my representation X

Signed:

Page 164




Peter Le Marinel Cllr Breck Ward

Date:

22/04/2022

Print name:

Peter Le Marinel

From: Cantley,Patrick

Sent: 28 April 2022 15:47

To: ClIr Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: Clarke, Wayne <Wayne.Clarke@wyre.gov.uk>; Fletcher, Stuart <Stuart.Fletcher@wyre.gov.uk>;
Grimshaw, Mary <Mary.Grimshaw@wyre.gov.uk>; malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com; Wilson,
Faye <Faye.Wilson@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: 18 Breck Road, Poulton-le-Fylde. Representation against application for grant of a premises
licence. Licensing Act 2003.

Dear Councillor,

The representation you submitted against the listed application has been received and accepted by
the Licensing Authority at Wyre Borough Council. | note your concern that granting this licence, in its
current format, may result in the licensing objective ‘Prevention of public nuisance’ being
undermined on the basis that the outside area of the premises will cause nearby residential
properties to suffer from nuisance by noise. | can accept this point as relevant.

Please note that there are aspects of your representation that cannot be accepted as relevant
because they fall outside of the parameters afforded by the Licensing Act 2003. This means that you
cannot rely on these points should this matter progress to a licensing hearing.

What is not relevant?

| acknowledge your point that a nearby premises has a written condition restricting the use of its
outside area. However, that condition is applicable to the other premises, the licence authorising
licensable activities there and is in place to support the responsible person at that premises in
promoting the licensing objectives. This application relates to a different premises and it must be
considered in its own right before any determination can be made in respect of it. The decision
making process for matters of this type is underpinned by legislation and associated statutory

Page 165



guidance that make it clear each case must be considered on its own merit. More specifically, the
steps that may be taken in determining an application like this are contained within section 18 (4) of
the Licensing Act 2003.

| also note your mention of the status of planning at this premises and must be clear that this point
cannot be accepted as a relevant either. Please also note this application was circulated to all
responsible authorities on 25™ March 2022 and was therefore sent to the planning department of
Wyre Council at that time. To my knowledge | am not aware of the planning authority taking
opportunity to comment in respect of this matter during the consultation process.

Things to consider —

At this stage your representation is the only relevant representation that the licensing authority has
received in relation to this application. If your concern cannot be mitigated by measures already in
place (conditions offered when the application was submitted and those subsequently being
included on the licence following mediation with Lancashire Police and Environmental Health at
Wyre Council) then this matter will have to be determined at a licensing committee hearing. | have
attached emails and mediation agreements to this. Please feel free to refer to them and once you
have had opportunity to do so please let me know whether these measures are sufficient to mitigate
your concern. If they are acceptable then the only way in which a hearing can be avoided is if you
advise the authority in writing that you have withdrawn your representation because you don’t
consider a hearing to be necessary. However, if you still feel that a hearing is required please note
that this matter will be put before the next committee in May.

Kind regards,

Patrick

From: Licensing
Sent: 22 April 2022 14:25

To: ClIr Berry, Roger; ClIr Le Marinel, Peter
Cc: Cllr Henderson, David; Greenwood, Neil; Licensing; Grimshaw, Mary; Seddon, Mandy; Clarke,

Wayne
Subject: RE: Licensing

Dear All,

Thank you for your emails.

Page 166


mailto:Licensing@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Mary.Grimshaw@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Mandy.Seddon@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Wayne.Clarke@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Wayne.Clarke@wyre.gov.uk

I can confirm a site notice is displayed in the front window of the premises in compliance with
the advertising requirements and has been since the first day of the consultation period.
Therefore, | am satisfied that required procedure has not been undermined and the
consultation period remains valid.

Please note that legislation, associated regulations and statutory guidance already requires
the following of applicants for matters of this type —

e Prominently display a site notice a A4 size pale blue paper and ensure all text is
printed legibly in size 16 font or larger. This must be displayed from the first day of
consultation for the entire consultation period.

e Publish a newspaper notice in a local newspaper or similar circular within the first 10
working days of the consultation period.

In addition to the responsibilities placed on applicants the relevant Licensing Authority
display either a notice detailing the specifics of the application on their website or a redacted
version of the full application. The relevant Licensing Authority are also required to ensure
the circulation of the application to Responsible Authorities only (unless the applicant
submits their application in the normal post and then this responsibility falls to them to
circulate the application). Ward Members are not included on the list of Responsible
Authorities but | note here in Wyre that applications are habitually circulated to the relevant
ward members as and when they are received. Thus, if we received an application for a
premises in Garstang the application is subsequently circulated to the relevant Councillor(s).

The current licensing framework is far more inclusive than its predecessor where licences
were considered and determined within a Magistrates Court setting and without a public
consultation process. Thus, the manner in which licensing matters are now considered
affords far greater opportunity for those that are potentially going to be affected by a licensed
premises to have their say on the matter. Additionally, the right to raise concerns in respect
of premises covered under the 2003 Act can occur at the application stage or at any stage
following the grant of a licence / certificate where there is reasonable justification to do

so. In addition to this, sections 105 to 108 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility
Act 2011 amended the Licensing Act 2003 to remove the vicinity test for applications and
licences. As a direct consequence, opportunity now exists for interested parties, irrespective
of location, to comment or object.

I have thoroughly considered the content of your emails and fully understand and respect the
concerns you raise. However, Licensing Authorities are typically required are required to
approach matters of this type from a position of neutrality. | would also point out that the
statutory guidance, issued under section 182 of the 2003 Act, makes it clear that a Licensing
Authority should only exercise the function of Responsible Authority in exceptional
circumstances. Standard applications cannot be habitually treated as an exceptional
circumstance because that would mean adopting a standard approach when the framework
is underpinned by a case by case approach to matters like this. Therefore, taking one size
fits all type of approach flies in the face of standard practice and is neither proportionate or
justifiable. As | say this | am conscious that there is feeling that Poulton-le-Fylde is at

Page 167



saturation point for premises of this type. Of course this potentially raises the question of is
there a requirement for a cumulative impact policy. However, as | understand it there is an
absence of evidence at this time to support the necessity of one and it is therefore necessary
to consider —

e There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for premises and
the “cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing objectives, for example, on
crime and disorder. “Need” concerns the commercial demand for another pub or
restaurant or hotel and is a matter for the planning authority and for the market. This
is not a matter for a licensing authority in discharging its licensing functions or for its
statement of licensing policy.

e The concept of “Cumulative impact” is outlined within statutory guidance and used
by licensing authorities within their statements of licensing policy since the
commencement of the 2003 Act. ‘Cumulative impact assessments’ were introduced
in the 2003 Act by the Policing and Crime Act 2017, with effect from 6 April 2018.
Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives of a number of licensed premises concentrated in one area. In some
areas where the number, type or density of licensed premises, such as those selling
alcohol or providing late night refreshment, is high or exceptional, serious problems
of nuisance and disorder may arise outside or some distance from those premises.
Such problems generally occur as a result of large numbers of drinkers being
concentrated in an area, for example when leaving premises at peak times or when
queuing at fast food outlets or for public transport.

Again, | would reiterate that whilst | understand and appreciate the concerns being raised
there is still not sufficient evidence in place to make taking this step justifiable or
proportionate. On this basis it is not appropriate for the Licensing Authority to depart from the
mandated framework.

I am afraid this is also applicable in relation to the request to giving consideration to
implementing bylaws that specify applicants must letter drop when they submit an
application. This is not required in the 2003 Act or associated regulations and it is not
something that Wyre Borough Council can seek to make bylaws in respect of. | would also
point out that if we sought to then there is high potential that we would expose ourselves to
reputational risk. .

| appreciate that what | have put in this response may not be what you want to hear and of
course should you wish to discuss it further | am happy to talk directly with any of you in
person because that is what | am here for. | would also like to be clear that | don’t have
much tolerance for badly run premises and will fully involve the Licensing Authority in
conjunction with partner agencies as and where there is necessity to do so.

Kind regards,

Patrick

Page 168



From: Clir Berry, Roger <Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 April 2022 10:40

To: Clir Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>; Cantley,Patrick
<Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil
<Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing

Hi Peter, | think it would help if you could let us know the precise circumstances as to how
the resident did not see the notice which should have been placed in a prominent position so
that it could be read by the public.Additionally of course Licensing does inform councillors of
applications but | think we need to check if they send us notice of all applications or just
some they think might be controversial.Look forward to hearing from you.Regards Roger

Get Qutlook for Android

From: ClIr Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:18:06 PM

To: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>; Clir Berry, Roger
<Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil
<Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing

Thank you Patrick for your swift response, | would like to ask that enquiries are made by the
Council, into the feasibility of a by-law and how the Council can implement this, centrally
mandated procedures, as we know, are not always the correct ones and | think as much
help, support and protection as possible should be afforded to residents that have to suffer
the consequences.

Best, Peter.

Clir Peter Le Marinel
Breck Ward
Armed Forces Champion

Wyre Council

From: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 April 2022 15:05
To: Clir Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>; ClIr Berry, Roger

Page 169


mailto:Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wyre.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk

<Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil
<Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Licensing

Hello,

I can quickly answer this. The advertising requirements for applications of this type are
underpinned by Regs. 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act (Premises licences and club premises
certificates) Regulations 2005. Section 8 of Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 also covers the topic.

In essence, the legislation and associated regulations prescribe the process that is required
of an applicant when lodging their application. At no point does it specify that an applicant is
required to do a letter drop to local residents.

I am not sure it would be possible to create a bylaw of this type on the basis it would be fairly
contrary to a centrally mandated procedure that is already in place.

Many thanks,
Patrick

From: ClIr Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 April 2022 14:51

To: Clir Berry, Roger <Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIir Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Cantley,Patrick
<Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil <Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing

Hi Roger, | trust you are well. A quick question, do you know why when a License
Application is made, the neighbours that will be affected are not routinely sent a letter telling
them of the proposed Application? It seems to me very wrong that they are not informed
when it could really adversely affect them and their families. | know that the Applicant has to
put a letter in the window of the premises, or somewhere that it can be seen, but without
doubt, most people would not see it and could well then be adversely affected after the
License has been granted.

| would also be grateful if you could look into the procedure of the Council passing a by-law,
making it a condition of an Application, that affected neighbours have to be notified.

Kindest regards, Peter.
Clir Peter Le Marinel
Breck Ward

Armed Forces Champion
Wyre Council

Page 170


mailto:Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wyre.gov.uk
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
mailto:Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk

Appendix 4 - Mediation agreement with Lancashire
Police.

Wyre Council Licensing Service

Notification of Mediation Agreement

Premises Details

Name of Premises: 18 Breck Road
Premises Address: 18 Breck Road, Poulton-le-Fylde
Post Code: FY6 7TAA

Responsible Authority

Service / Department Lancashire Constabulary

Officer (Print Name) PC 4107 Emma Pritchard

Proposed changes to Application Operational Schedule Mark one
Adequate changes proposed during the representation period. No representation made. X

Some changes proposed. Representation will follow for remaining concerns.

Some changes made after representation submitted. Continue to hearing.

Full and adequate proposals made after representation. Representation withdrawn.

Applicant’s consent to amend Licence Application

| the undersigned am the applicant and hereby authorize Blackpool Licensing Service to amend my application as detailed below.
| understand that these amendments may be included as conditions on the Premises Licence should one be issued.

Harrison Drury Solicitors

Applicant's Name  (Please print clearly) (on behalf of Business Suite Limited)

U A et ten A
Applicant’s Usual Signature 1)&”‘30“ O J

Date of signing 14 04 2022

Amendments

1 | The following conditions to be added to the operating schedule:

1 At least one personal licence holder will be contactable while the supply or sale of
alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff
engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency.

2 Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the DPS in their absence
whose identity is known by all staff when such absence occurs.

3 An authorisation, signed and dated by the Desighated Premises Supervisor, shall
be kept at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of
alcohol at the premises.

Page 171 LS/F/005/24/2


Appendix 4 - Mediation agreement with Lancashire Police. 


4 Security/staff arrangements will be sufficient to discourage the sale and
consumption of drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular checks
of toilet areas.

5 Clearly visible notices shall be displayed advising those attending that:
a) It is a condition of entry that customers agree to be searched and
b) Police will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled
substances or weapons.

6 Records of incidents involving the use, and/or detection of drugs shall be
maintained and those records shall be available for inspection. Confiscated and
found drugs shall be transferred to the police in accordance with procedures
agreed with Lancashire Constabulary.

7 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of bottles
or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises (with the
exception of authorised off-sales).

8 Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty
containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

9 Functions which specifically target young people aged 17-18 years (for example
birthday parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises.

10 A minimum of one SIA licensed member of door staff will be on duty from
20:00hours every Friday and Saturday, Sunday before Bank Holiday, Christmas
Eve, Boxing Day and New Year’s Eve. At all other times the licence holder will
determine an appropriate number of door staff, having regard to a risk assessment
maintained by the premises licence holder. The document must be available for
Inspection if required.

11 Whenever the outside area of the venue is being used by customers, it will be
checked by a competent person at intervals of no more than 30 minutes.

12 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure that all customers consuming
alcohol in the outside area are seated.

13 A monitor displaying CCTV coverage of the outside area shall be kept in the main
bar area in a place visible to both staff and customers.

The following conditions to be removed from the operating schedule:

Prior to any occasion on which licensable activities are to be carried on at the premises, a
risk assessment will be carried out to determine whether door supervisors are required.
An appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said risk
assessment.

Page 172 LS/F/005/24/2



From: Pritchard, Emma <Emma.Pritchard@lancashire.police.uk>
Sent: 19 April 2022 17:18

To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>; ‘Malcolm Ireland'
<malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com>

Subject: New Premises Licence Application - 18 Breck Road Poulton

This email is from an external email address

Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Please see attached mediation agreement in order to add conditions (in addition to those
already offered by the applicant) to the operating schedule for the new premises licence
application 18 Breck Road, Poulton-Le-Fylde, FY6 7AA.

As a result of this | can now confirm on behalf of the Police that we have no objection to the
granting of this premises licence,

With thanks,
Emma

PC 4107 Emma Pritchard
West Licensing Department
Bispham Police Station
Blackpool

01253 604073

07815 448093

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this
message and any attachments, without retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send
may be subject to monitoring.

This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been
stopped by our filters, click here to report it.

Page 173 LS/F/005/24/2





From: Pritchard, Emma <Emma.Pritchard@lancashire.police.uk> 
Sent: 19 April 2022 17:18
To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>
Cc: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>; 'Malcolm Ireland' <malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com>
Subject: New Premises Licence Application - 18 Breck Road Poulton

 
This email is from an external email address 
Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. 
Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.
Please see attached mediation agreement in order to add conditions (in addition to those already offered by the applicant) to the operating schedule for the new premises licence application 18 Breck Road, Poulton-Le-Fylde, FY6 7AA.

As a result of this I can now confirm on behalf of the Police that we have no objection to the granting of this premises licence,

With thanks,

Emma

PC 4107 Emma Pritchard
West Licensing Department
Bispham Police Station
Blackpool
01253 604073
07815 448093

******************************************************************************************** 
This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments, without retaining a copy. 
Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject to monitoring. 
This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. 
******************************************************************************************** 
________________________________________
This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, click here to report it.






































This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5 — Mediation between Environmental Health and the
applicant.

From: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 April 2022 14:34

To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison
Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001

Good afternoon,

Following discussion between Malcolm and myself, Prevention of Public Nuisance conditions have
now been agreed for 18 Breck Road's premises licence application (please see the attached word
document). As such | do not wish to raise a representation against the application provided the
agreed conditions are required as part of the premises licence.

Additionally, it is my understanding a representation has been raised that argues that the cut off
point for the outdoor area should be reduced to 19.00pm as noise from the outdoor area will
adversely impact nearby residents. | would like to address this point; throughout this process | have
been fully aware of the proximity of residential premises and of the need to safeguard them.

| believe that the conditions agreed which are summarissed below;

e limiting the number of people who can use the outdoor area,

¢ notallowing amplified music or sound (including amplified voices), protecting the noise
climate,

e noise monitoring

e monitoring of the outdoor area.

These conditions combined with conditions agreed with the police will to my mind address the noise
arising from the outdoor area and prevent public nuisance. therefore it is reasonable to allow the
outdoor area to be used up to 21.00pm and not stop its use at 19.00pm.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, then please feel free to contact me.

Kind regards,

Page 175



Nick

From: Malcolm Ireland <malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com>

Sent: 25 April 2022 14:49

To: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: Kristian Torgersen <Kristian.Torgersen@Harrison-Drury.com>

Subject: FW: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison
Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001

This email is from an external email address

Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Hi Nick,

Hope all’s well.

Just wanted to check you had picked this up? Feel free to give me a call if you wish to discuss.

Many thanks,

Malc

Malcolm Ireland

AR IR Partner

01200 401 131
07436 219 979

https://urléb.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR- ct
4X&i=57e1b6828&c=rZxouSJffHjHaUV8aGgw4jwDOcLDI hgveKv9QeWW1dPnt IIo
B9dXleGeJyax1nwEx0tABBbVfHLo2h5f7v_aWXEnKRUwWNSTS5hywZxigDc7 Y w
WqHKVNJL5F9mH2f|PSbWYoncSJNtSS4vaX18th3DIGo4quD8qWpr05Idk us
6QB6is xPwGBsVZtnm2Y9er3ASMKbFOrLgTIVAQzrVir9yqg

Make it possible today, please contact us at an office near you:

1a Chapel Stree Cherestanc Squar

Page 176


mailto:malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com
mailto:Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:Kristian.Torgersen@harrison-drury.com
tel:01200%20401%20131
tel:07436%20219%20979
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=iMR6T9491W_CsgI8rbG8ZVjb8jvEhknHCGdLzM5mFu1Iw1Q1HNQgbx0wxePsSXFTOXSDgA3HK1STPQpbEyS0zarMLBWc6OaqVDSeh2HUSa765IZ62BuyJBKavW0DcoshILsZE3IV0GdXi4v-JamW_6NKTFtqDtZVKwHX7uN4eZ44Yfg3FaD7J6phiNV7yw57xACTAMMKcFhW4U_SfzzlzA
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=iMR6T9491W_CsgI8rbG8ZVjb8jvEhknHCGdLzM5mFu1Iw1Q1HNQgbx0wxePsSXFTOXSDgA3HK1STPQpbEyS0zarMLBWc6OaqVDSeh2HUSa765IZ62BuyJBKavW0DcoshILsZE3IV0GdXi4v-JamW_6NKTFtqDtZVKwHX7uN4eZ44Yfg3FaD7J6phiNV7yw57xACTAMMKcFhW4U_SfzzlzA
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=iMR6T9491W_CsgI8rbG8ZVjb8jvEhknHCGdLzM5mFu1Iw1Q1HNQgbx0wxePsSXFTOXSDgA3HK1STPQpbEyS0zarMLBWc6OaqVDSeh2HUSa765IZ62BuyJBKavW0DcoshILsZE3IV0GdXi4v-JamW_6NKTFtqDtZVKwHX7uN4eZ44Yfg3FaD7J6phiNV7yw57xACTAMMKcFhW4U_SfzzlzA
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=iMR6T9491W_CsgI8rbG8ZVjb8jvEhknHCGdLzM5mFu1Iw1Q1HNQgbx0wxePsSXFTOXSDgA3HK1STPQpbEyS0zarMLBWc6OaqVDSeh2HUSa765IZ62BuyJBKavW0DcoshILsZE3IV0GdXi4v-JamW_6NKTFtqDtZVKwHX7uN4eZ44Yfg3FaD7J6phiNV7yw57xACTAMMKcFhW4U_SfzzlzA
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=iMR6T9491W_CsgI8rbG8ZVjb8jvEhknHCGdLzM5mFu1Iw1Q1HNQgbx0wxePsSXFTOXSDgA3HK1STPQpbEyS0zarMLBWc6OaqVDSeh2HUSa765IZ62BuyJBKavW0DcoshILsZE3IV0GdXi4v-JamW_6NKTFtqDtZVKwHX7uN4eZ44Yfg3FaD7J6phiNV7yw57xACTAMMKcFhW4U_SfzzlzA
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=SDn3B0IkHPjabCmzeLjm1peumWfkJcPfNPI6dcz9JBRiISITaoEcetMkA4OXUousrljU9J9HJfTEaxmEzIsmEfEyp-4_EhvqRheP_i7XL_mGSeQ4ZBDTjYYpe3zVdZBA74k2x_SnzLulVOo3BD6_aoKlU1UqV1NOPI3qUgA0qiF0igbFHx6lkEtcWaBGu30xI67J376OSLxJ5G1DPaMeDA
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=Z9aQtdY_fu4KrCyLx-2lzVBPDxtyQbewlswUhGDlGMctbhbN7NwICQCM0TvMytQ5M3-58Zzd4nBIUemcQs8gAE8khaMqF7PBJFLygCh66gffqqxSST8gBfKUsUILKbaMX42710jEcKwOtigVCTqx4dGcLL5hOr8xjH6AfFU3afXyYlsq0jebHX171aUWxlFWMCP680R6ZGCLMS3Sjs6Q0WhQxbmAfjSHqCDqYVxie_hcT0i0L5MS-kBCZE9PpOjh

t

Winckley Squar
e

Preston

PR1 8BU

01772 258321

21 Church Stree
t

Clitheroe

BB7 2DF

01200 422264

e
Garstang
PR3 1EF

01995 607950

Bridge Mills
Stramongate

76 Church Street
Lancaster

Kendal LA11ET
LA9 4BD

01539 628042 01524 548967

THE SUNDAY TIMES

LEGAL
500

Lexcel

! 3 - BEST SMALL
Legal Practice Quality Mark UNIYED KINGDOM cgnlﬂ'mlis
Law Society Accredited LEADING FIRM ’ 2018

2022

FRAUD PREVENTION

ALWAYS VERIFY OUR BANK DETAILS BY CALLING OUR OFFICES BEFORE TRANSFERRING ANY FUNDS.

PLEASE NOTE that our bank details WILL NOT change during the course of a transaction, and we will NOT change our bank details via
e-mail. All bank details will usually be found in our first client care letter sent to you at the start of the transaction or on a statement or bill. We will
NOT telephone you asking to transfer funds to a different account. If you receive an email or telephone call in this light, please do not act on it but
retain any evidence of the communication and contact our offices using the telephone number on our letterhead to check the position. We will not
accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account.

We have no authority or intention to create legally binding obligations on behalf of our client in this or any other correspondence in
this matter. Pending formal exchange of contracts, neither this communication nor any other correspondence between us shall be
deemed to have satisfied the legal formalities for a disposition of land or any interests in land pursuant to Section 2 of the Law of
Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.

Email Disclaimer — Harrison Drury’s email disclaimer is now provided through a web link — Click to read our Email Disclaimer

From: Kristian Torgersen <Kristian.Torgersen@Harrison-Drury.com>

Sent: 22 April 2022 11:23

To: Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk

Cc: Malcolm Ireland <malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com>

Subject: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison
Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001

Hi Nick,

Malcolm is on annual leave today, but he prepared some conditions on the back of your discussion
yesterday (see attached) and they have now been approved by the client.

Malcolm said that they should reflect everything that you discussed, but please could you confirm
that you are happy with them? They are of course in addition to the ones we have already offered in

the application and the ones that have been agreed with the Police.

Kind regards,

Page 177


https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=b81Voc4eG-kucjtKl6GsZwUUAt_GOp3pKAWgZq-GweUohBuP1q29EVi5frA2ZWq-zdN-oic_g0pnDx0jS_0rNl3QQ8lXYX5f0mgli2atcA_ZbB1dTGF5AiDRz6b4Jvkx6KpCSv2KrU6vjAGK09JI_JZtHQIMs1nyEuBPHVTo8j1eYlneSiiz7hWjsP6FkhsLgH5By_8zqgmFUsn9CPBw2-B_mTg9xGzwFxH-5TiseRSxcfgigt2YaDi-_SMsD5nUA1ir66bDJjoWoFtLvbyPBw
mailto:Kristian.Torgersen@harrison-drury.com
mailto:Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com

Kristian Torgersen
Legal Apprentice
harrisondrury ‘solicitors 01200 401 115

we make it possible

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful
place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more
Click Here.

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been
stopped by our filters, click here to report it.

Conditions

1. There shall be no emission from the premises of any offensive smells, which are likely
to cause a nuisance.

2. No light from or on the premises and any other light under the control of the premises
shall be provided where that light causes a nuisance to any nearby premises.

3. There shall be no amplified sound including but not limited to music or voices emitted
to the external licensed area.

4. No more than 45 customers will be permitted to enter or remain in the outdoor area of
the premises at any one time.

5. Whenever more than one door supervisor is on duty at the premises, a door supervisor
will be specifically tasked with monitoring the external area (when in use) to ensure
that customers are behaving in an acceptable way, and that the area is not used for
the consumption of alcohol after 21.00hrs.

6. The Licensee shall ensure that staff departing at night when the business has ceased
trading, conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid disturbance to nearby
residents.

7. The noise climate of the surrounding area shall be protected such that the A-weighted
equivalent continuous noise level (LAeq) emanating from the application site, as
measured 1 metre from any facade of any noise sensitive premises over any 5 minute
period with entertainment taking place shall not increase by more than 3dB as
compared to the same measure, from the same position, and over a comparable
period, with no entertainment taking place.

8. The volume of amplified sound including but not limited to music and voices shall, at
all times, be under the control of the Licence Holder or Management and the controlling
mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the public.

9. Staff will be trained to encourage customers to leave the premises and the area quickly
and quietly, in order to minimise any disturbance to residents.

Page 178


tel:01200%20401%20115
https://url6b.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1niz5x-000CNR-4X&i=57e1b682&c=zrMcWgVL9PWmEkTe9Ye8lxAIZ7DYjcKGaWVbnJr65b29-dY3UfzQf5LB5-pDIQ1DfjYj78-VO_27cSPGg82R8vcGoWe4i7DtjeuJep-hrcvDgj7RtVk0UAaHyGlc0b0c_GTd6pNXJLtIK5XGtZfCYT9-dDJf0KbEufqednRFyMdWKzB9uOUhdFqLwNhuxOmXuEq3uEfzE1hsnIFeF94w3w
https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNlcj1uaWNrLmNsYXl0b25Ad3lyZS5nb3YudWs7dHM9MTY1MDg5NDU4Mzt1dWlkPTYyNjZBNkY1OTVGNURGRDhDMzFEQUI2QzI3QUQyMTNCO3Rva2VuPTczOTE4MmRiNzhmZjM3ZDZkZWE0ODBlNmFlMzU1Y2UwYzNmMzEwYTg7

10. Management at the premises will routinely assess the noise emanating from the

11.

premises and take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is considered likely to
cause a disturbance to residents living in the vicinity. A written record shall be made
of those assessments in a log book kept for that purpose and shall include, the time
and date of the checks, the person making them and the results including any remedial
action.

There shall be provided at the premises containers for the storage and disposal of
waste foods and other refuse from the premises. Those containers shall be
constructed, maintained and located so that access to them by vermin and
unauthorised persons is prevented and arrangements shall be made for the regular
lawful disposal of their contents.

Page 179



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6 - Offered conditions & conditions agreed between
applicant, Environmental Health and Lancashire Police after
mediation.

Conditions offered with the application;
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Upon commencement of their employment, all staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol
will be trained in relation to the licensing objectives so as to reduce crime and disorder,
promote public safety, prevent public nuisance and promote the protection of children from
harm. Refresher training will be provided at least once every twelve months and all training
will be documented and made available to an authorised officer upon request.

The premises will be an active member of any local “pub watch” or equivalent scheme where
such a scheme is in existence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises and will meet the following criteria:
- The system will display on any recording the time and date of said recording;

- The system will be recording whenever the premises is open to the public;

- Any recordings will be retained for a minimum of 28 days after they are made and will be
produced to an authorised officer upon request, so long as said request is in accordance
with the principles of the Data Protection Act or any subsequent or alternative legislation;

- As a minimum, the CCTV will capture a “head and shoulders” image of any person who
enters the premises through a public entrance.

Appropriate signage alerting customers to the use of CCTV shall be displayed in a
conspicuous position at the premises.

A competent person trained in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in attendance at
the premise at all times that licensable activities are taking place. Said person will be able to
fully operate the CCTV system and be able to download data in a recognised format when
requested.

An incident register of any occurrences or gjections from the premises will be maintained at
the premises and details of any public order offences will be recorded. Said register will be
made available upon request to an authorised officer.

Prior to any occasion on which licensable activities are to be carried on at the premises, a
risk assessment will be carried out to determine whether door supervisors are required. An
appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said risk
assessment.

The premises will have a written zero tolerance drugs policy which is enforced at all times.

c) Public safety

Page 181



Any sales of alcohol knowingly made for consumption off the premises will be made in a
sealed container. This condition will not apply to any external area under the control of and
operated by the Premises Licence Holder.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The management of the premises will ensure that the area immediately outside the entrance
to the premises is kept clean, tidy and free from litter. At the end of each trading session, an
inspection will be carried out of the external areas and of the area in the immediate vicinity of
the premises and any necessary remedial action will be taken. A record of said inspections
will be maintained and will be produced to an authorised officer upon request.

The premises will have a written dispersal policy designed to encourage patrons to leave the
venue and the area quickly and quietly.

Notices will be placed in a prominent position at public exits requesting that customers leave
the premises and the area quietly.

Customers will not be permitted to take any drinks outdoors after 21:00 each
evening. Notices to this effect will be displayed prominently at the entrance to the external
area.

e) The protection of children from harm

There shall be no persons under the age of 18 permitted on the premises after 21:00 unless
attending a pre-arranged private function.

A “Challenge 25” Policy shall be adopted and enforced at the premises whereby any person
who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be required to provide identification to prove
that they are over the age of 18 before they are permitted to purchase alcohol. The only
forms of acceptable identification will be:

- A Passport;
- A UK Photocard Driving Licence;

- Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a photograph and the date of birth of
the holder;

- Any other form of identification agreed with a representative of the Police Licensing Unit.

All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the “Challenge
25” policy upon the commencement of their employment, following which they will undertake
refresher training at least once every twelve months. Said training will be documented and
will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

Conditions to be added to the licence following mediation process with
Environmental Health at Wyre Council;

Conditions to be added to the operating schedule:

1 There shall be no emission from the premises of any offensive smells, which are likely to
cause a nuisance.

2 No light from or on the premises and any other light under the control of the premises shall
be provided where that light causes a nuisance to any nearby premises.

Page 182



3 There shall be no amplified sound including but not limited to music or voices emitted to the
external licensed area.

4 No more than 45 customers will be permitted to enter or remain in the outdoor area of the
premises at any one time.

5 Whenever more than one door supervisor is on duty at the premises, a door supervisor will
be specifically tasked with monitoring the external area (when in use) to ensure that customers
are behaving in an acceptable way, and that the area is not used for the consumption of
alcohol after 21.00hrs.

6 The Licensee shall ensure that staff departing at night when the business has ceased
trading, conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid disturbance to nearby residents.

7 The noise climate of the surrounding area shall be protected such that the A-weighted
equivalent continuous noise level (LAeq) emanating from the application site, as measured 1
metre from any facade of any noise sensitive premises over any 5 minute period with
entertainment taking place shall not increase by more than 3dB as compared to the same
measure, from the same position, and over a comparable period, with no entertainment taking
place.

8 The volume of amplified sound including but not limited to music and voices shall, at all
times, be under the control of the Licence Holder or Management and the controlling
mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the public.

9 Staff will be trained to encourage customers to leave the premises and the area quickly and
quietly, in order to minimise any disturbance to residents.

Conditions to be added to the licence following mediation process with
Lancashire Police;

The following conditions to be added to the operating schedule:

1 At least one personal licence holder will be contactable while the supply or sale of alcohol
is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or
sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency.

2 Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the DPS in their absence whose
identity is known by all staff when such absence occurs.

3 An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor, shall be kept
at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at the
premises.

4 Security/staff arrangements will be sufficient to discourage the sale and consumption of
drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular checks of toilet areas.

5 Clearly visible notices shall be displayed advising those attending that: a) It is a condition
of entry that customers agree to be searched and b) Police will be informed if anyone is
found in possession of controlled substances or weapons.

6 Records of incidents involving the use, and/or detection of drugs shall be maintained and
those records shall be available for inspection. Confiscated and found drugs shall be
transferred to the police in accordance with procedures agreed with Lancashire
Constabulary.

Page 183



7 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of bottles or
glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises (with the exception of
authorised off-sales).

8 Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty
containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

9 Functions which specifically target young people aged 17-18 years (for example birthday
parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises.

10 A minimum of one SIA licensed member of door staff will be on duty from 20:00hours
every Friday and Saturday, Sunday before Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Year’s Eve. At all other times the licence holder will determine an appropriate number
of door staff, having regard to a risk assessment maintained by the premises licence holder.
The document must be available for Inspection if required.

11 Whenever the outside area of the venue is being used by customers, it will be checked by
a competent person at intervals of no more than 30 minutes.

12 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure that all customers consuming alcohol in the
outside area are seated.

13 A monitor displaying CCTV coverage of the outside area shall be kept in the main bar
area in a place visible to both staff and customers.

The following conditions to be removed from the operating schedule:

Prior to any occasion on which licensable activities are to be carried on at the premises, a
risk assessment will be carried out to determine whether door supervisors are required. An
appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said risk
assessment.

Page 184



Appendix 7 — Relevant extracts from Revised Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Licence conditions — general principles

1.16 Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting
the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such as
‘must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions:

» must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

» must be precise and enforceable;

* must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

* should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities placed
on the employer by other legislation;

» must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and
events concerned;

* should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case;

* should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;

* should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met;

* cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and

* should be written in a prescriptive format.

Where representations are made

9.3 Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10
below), the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if another
person makes relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are also not frivolous
or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below). Relevant representations can be made in
opposition to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any individual, body or
business that has grounds to do so.

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation from
a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering
the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the impact of
licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For representations in
relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to Revised Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 69 the subject matter of the variation. There is
no requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of
problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible
for new premises.

Hearings

9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the
steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives that

Page 185



have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed areas. A
responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written representation.
They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the applicant prior to the
hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and should be allowed
sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits.

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate weight
to:

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
* this Guidance,

* its own statement of licensing policy.

9.39 The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the
conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide reasons to
support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties. Notification of a
decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal. After
considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the application subject
to such conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule. Any conditions imposed
must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; there is no power for the
licensing authority to attach a condition that is merely aspirational. For example, conditions
may not be attached which relate solely to the health of customers rather than their direct
physical safety. Any conditions added to the licence must be those imposed at the hearing or
those agreed when a hearing has not been necessary.

9.40 Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds that this
is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to specify a
designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain requested licensable activities. In
the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should publish hearings procedures in
full on its website to ensure that those involved have the most current information.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be
considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and
representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve.

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no
lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden
that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden
due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the
promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures
that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the
promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration

Page 186



of licence variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the
licensing objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining what
is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10.
The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of
the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

Imposed conditions

10.8 The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been
exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a
hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose
conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to promote the
crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are aimed at preventing
illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor variations.

10.9 It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, type,
location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned.
Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions
which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions should not
be used to implement a general policy in a given area such as the use of CCTV,
polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not be appropriate to
the specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night refreshment might include requiring
a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the
licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to
work check is retained at the licensed premises. Licensing authorities and other responsible
authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions. These
could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the funding
of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any
conditions they impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Licence conditions Live Music or recorded music

16.36 Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an
application for a premises licence or club premises cetrtificate) which relate to live music or
recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours of 08.00 and 23.00
on the same day where the following conditions are met:

« at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the purposes of being
used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;

« if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 500 people; and
* the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.

16.37 Whether a licence condition relates to live or recorded music will be a matter of fact in
each case. In some instances, it will be obvious that a condition relates to music and will be
suspended, for example “during performances of live music all doors and windows must
remain closed’. In other instances, it might not be so obvious: for example, a condition

Page 187



stating “during performances of regulated entertainment all doors and windows must remain
closed” would be suspended insofar as it relates to music between 08.00 and 23.00 on the
same day to an audience of up to 500, but the condition would continue to apply if there was
requlated entertainment after 23.00.

16.38 More general licence conditions (e.g. those relating to overall management of potential
noise nuisance) that are not specifically related to the provision of entertainment (e.g.
signage asking patrons to leave quietly) will continue to have effect.

16.39 Chapter 9 of this Guidance sets out how a licensing authority must determine
applications for a new licence or to vary an existing premises licence. Licence conditions
imposed, in accordance with paragraphs 9.41 to 9.43, for live or recorded music activities
will only apply if the activity meets the criteria of having more than 500 people present,
and/or the activities are taking place between 23.00 and 08.00. 16.40 These conditions will,
in effect, be suspended between 08.00 and 23.00 if a performance of live music or the
playing of recorded music takes place before an audience of 500 people or fewer, but will
remain on the face of the licence for when these activities may take place under other
circumstances.

16.41 Where a performance of live music or the playing of recorded music on relevant
licensed premises is not licensable, it remains possible for anyone to apply for a review of a
licence or cettificate, if there are appropriate grounds to do so.”

Page 188



Appendix 8 — Extracts from Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-
2026

9.3 Conditions imposed at a hearing

If, after receiving relevant representations, the licensing authority believes it appropriate to
do so, it will consider attaching conditions to licences. However, only those which relate
specifically to the representations received and are considered appropriate to promote the
licensing objectives will be imposed. The authority will not impose disproportionate and over
burdensome conditions where there is no need for them. Any conditions considered
appropriate will be tailored to the individual style and characteristics of the premises or
event. In addition, licence conditions will not seek to replicate offences which are set out in
the Licensing Act 2003. For example, a condition that states that a licence holder shall not
permit drunkenness and disorderly behaviour or serve alcohol to under 18s is unnecessary
as this is already a criminal offence under the Act Conditions may, however, be attached to a
licence which require measures to be taken to meet one or more of the licensing objectives
to address a particular problem specific to those premises, even if such measures may also
be a general requirement of another regulatory regime.

13.3 Prevention of public nuisance

Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances, which can arise from their operation. The licensing authority recognises
the need to prevent public nuisance to residents, visitors and other businesses, whilst
balancing the rights of licensed premises to develop their business potential. In considering
what constitutes a public nuisance the Licensing Authority will make a judgement as to
whether the effect of the licensable activities on those living or working in the surrounding
area is unreasonable. It is accepted that such disturbance could affect small numbers of
people and does not need to cause a major disturbance to the whole community. Issues
which could be considered as public nuisance are mainly noise, light pollution and litter.

13.3.1 Disturbance by patrons leaving the premises

Whilst it is accepted that once patrons have left the curtilage of a licensed premises, there
are limits on what the premises or its staff are able to do to address any associated noise
and disturbance, those managing the premises should nevertheless put in place appropriate
measures to minimise such nuisance and disturbance. Management, staff and door
supervisors are encouraged to be proactive in assisting customers to leave the premises in
an orderly manner, to reduce the nuisance to neighbours arising from noise or poor
behaviour, especially after midnight. Residents are particularly impacted by late night venues
and premises should look at procedures and staff training to minimise nuisance and disorder
in the locality. Where a review is brought as a result of late night disturbance being caused
to local residents, the Licensing Authority will consider the need to reduce licensable hours
in order to promote the prevention of public nuisance objective.

Key message 17

Operators of any premises licensed under the Act should consider placing notices at
exits to ask patrons to respect neighbours. Door supervisors employed at premises
must encourage patrons leaving the curtilage of the premises to do so in an orderly
manner.

13.3.3 Noise Nuisance

Page 189



Conditions relating to noise nuisance will normally concern the measures necessary to
control the levels of noise emanating from the premises. Any conditions necessary to
promote the licensing objectives will be tailored to the style and characteristic of particular
premises and may include restrictions which ensure that the volume of amplified sound used
in connection with entertainment, is under the control of the licensee or management and
that the controlling mechanism is operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the
public. Where applications lead to representations about noise, all appropriate conditions will
normally be focused on the most sensitive periods. For example music is more problematical
when it is played from late evening until the early hours of the morning when nearby
residents are attempting to get to sleep. Outdoor areas used for consumption of food or drink
or for smoking may lead to noise issues for nearby residents. Wherever possible designated
areas that are away from nearby residents should be used for smoking.

Key message 18

Outside areas used by patrons should be monitored through the evening, with
particular attention to hours after 22.00hrs. Door supervisors should monitor, limit
numbers or corral customers in specific areas, where possible.

13.3.4 Beer Gardens

It is important to note that the consumption of alcohol is not itself a licensable activity.
However the consumption of alcohol in areas which are not included in the licence plan (e.g.
beer gardens or similar) in any premises licensed for the sale of alcohol ‘for consumption ON
the premises’ only would be unlawful. It should also be noted that any use of outside areas
can cause nuisance to neighbours and operators must make sure that staff regularly check
that patrons using any outside area are not causing a nuisance. Staff should be tasked with
ensuring that glasses and bottles are collected regularly and not permitted to build up.
Should nuisance issues in an outside area of a premises lead to a review of the licence,
members may consider it appropriate to restrict the hours of use of this area.

Key message 19

If an outside area falls within the licensed area applicants are expected to consider
the following condition for inclusion in the operating schedule: ‘Any outside area
used for the consumption of alcohol will cease to be used by patrons after 22.00hrs’

18. Cumulative impact

The authority acknowledges that a concentration of licensed premises in a particular area
can result in an increased number of people walking through or congregating in streets
during the night, with the potential to increase crime, anti-social behaviour, noise pollution,
littering and other disturbance to residents. In such cases the amenity of local residents can
be placed under severe pressure but this may not be attributable to any individual premises.

A licensing authority may adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) for an area in which issues
are being experienced by residents, visitors or agencies, due to the number of licensed
premises in that area. Evidence must be obtained as to the nature and location of the issues
occurring and a thorough consultation must take place, before the licensing authority can
decide whether such a policy is appropriate.

A CIP creates a rebuttable presumption that new or varied applications for premises licences
or club premises certificates, which will add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be
refused. However in order for this discretion to be triggered, a representation must be
received, otherwise an application will be granted, as applied for, under delegated powers.

Page 190



The licensing authority recognises that such a policy cannot be absolute and if a policy were
to be adopted it would still continue to consider each application on its own merit. For
licences that were unlikely to add significantly to the problems of saturation, the application,
may still be approved, despite being in a CIP area.

Any discussions concerning the possible introduction of such a policy will also look at the
alternatives, to see if they might achieve the same obijective. In the absence of a Cumulative
Impact Policy for Wyre, the licensing authority may still consider representations where a
body or person believes that an application (new or varied) will have a negative impact on
one or more of the licensing objectives. If cumulative impact is being highlighted as the
reason for an objection, the responsible authority or other person should state why the
application will impact on the area of concern, what the implications will be and whenever
possible produce examples or evidence.

It may be that the type of premises or offering will attract more people into an already busy
and problematic area, therefore impacting on the licensing objectives that address disorder
and/or nuisance. This can apply to those premises who sell alcohol on or off the premises
equally to those that do not (takeaways).

Wyre Council encourages applications for restaurants and other predominantly seated
venues which do not adversely impact upon the licensing objectives, in contrast to those that
predominantly offer vertical drinking. Two areas of concern have been highlighted by
residents and councillors and although at this time there is insufficient data to support a
Cumulative Impact Policy for these areas, detailed consideration should be given to the
addition of licensed premises in these areas.

The first area, Poulton-le-Fylde Town Centre has a large concentration of mainly on licensed
premises (pubs, restaurants, bars and late night venues) and whilst these in isolation may
not be problematic, large numbers of patrons visiting the area do impact on resources (taxis,
public transport, police, street cleaning, food outlets). Therefore if an applicant wishes to add
to the number of patrons in the area, or extend their existing opening times, provision should
be considered and implemented as to how they can minimise the impact on the area from an
additional venue.

Key message 25

Operators who wish to submit a new premises application in Poulton le Fylde town
centre should ensure that the application is robust in its promotion of the licensing
objectives and contains a number of appropriate conditions that will prevent the
premises contributing to disorder or nuisance in this area.

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Confirmation of minutes
	6 Application for a new Premises Licence - Thornton Cleveleys Football Club, Gamble Road, Thornton Cleveleys, FY5 4JH
	Appendix 1 - Copy of application
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 - Relevant representations
	Appendix 4 - Mediation between applicant and Lancashire Police
	Appendix 5 - Mediation agreement between Environmental Health and Applicant
	From: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk> Sent: 26 April 2022 15:29 To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk> Subject: Fw: PPN conditions
	From: Natalie Morton <  Sent: 26 April 2022 15:13 To: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk> Subject: Re: PPN conditions

	Appendix 6 - Offered and Mediated Conditions_
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8 - Extract from Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026

	7 Application for a new premises licence - 18 Breck Road, Poulton-le-Fylde
	Appendix 1 - Redacted copy of premises licence application
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 redacted
	Representation Form (Other Persons)
	From: Licensing Sent: 22 April 2022 14:25 To: Cllr Berry, Roger; Cllr Le Marinel, Peter Cc: Cllr Henderson, David; Greenwood, Neil; Licensing; Grimshaw, Mary; Seddon, Mandy; Clarke, Wayne Subject: RE: Licensing
	From: Cllr Berry, Roger <Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk>  Sent: 22 April 2022 10:40 To: Cllr Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>; Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk> Cc: Cllr Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil <Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Licensing
	From: Cllr Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk> Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:18:06 PM To: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>; Cllr Berry, Roger <Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk> Cc: Cllr Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil <Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Licensing
	From: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk> Sent: 21 April 2022 15:05 To: Cllr Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>; Cllr Berry, Roger <Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk> Cc: Cllr Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil <Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk> Subject: RE: Licensing
	From: Cllr Le Marinel, Peter <Peter.LeMarinel@wyre.gov.uk>  Sent: 21 April 2022 14:51 To: Cllr Berry, Roger <Roger.Berry@wyre.gov.uk> Cc: Cllr Henderson, David <David.Henderson@wyre.gov.uk>; Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>; Greenwood, Neil <Neil.Greenwood@wyre.gov.uk> Subject: Licensing

	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	From: Malcolm Ireland <malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com> Sent: 25 April 2022 14:49 To: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk> Cc: Kristian Torgersen <Kristian.Torgersen@Harrison-Drury.com> Subject: FW: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001
	From: Kristian Torgersen <Kristian.Torgersen@Harrison-Drury.com>  Sent: 22 April 2022 11:23 To: Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk Cc: Malcolm Ireland <malcolm.ireland@harrison-drury.com> Subject: 18 Breck Road, Poulton: Application for a Premises Licence Ref Harrison Drury:MA:BUSI0003.0001

	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8 - Extract from Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026




